
Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       1                                                                                                              February 25, 2020

          

County of Inyo
Board of Supervisors

Board of Supervisors Room
County Administrative Center

224 North Edwards
Independence, California

  All members of the public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any items on the Agenda.  Anyone wishing to speak, please obtain a 
card  from  the Board Clerk and  indicate each  item you would  like  to discuss.   Return  the completed card  to  the Board Clerk before  the Board 
considers the item (s) upon which you wish to speak. You will be allowed to speak about each item before the Board takes action on it. 

Any member  of  the  public may  also make  comments  during  the  scheduled  “Public  Comment”  period  on  this  agenda  concerning  any  subject 
related to the Board of Supervisors or County Government.  No card needs to be submitted in order to speak during the “Public Comment” period.
Public Notices: (1)    In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,  if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please 
contact the Clerk of the Board at (760) 8780373.  (28 CFR 35.10235.104 ADA Title II). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the 
County  to  make  reasonable  arrangements  to  ensure  accessibility  to  this  meeting.  Should  you  because  of  a  disability  require  appropriate 
alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to enable the County to make the agenda 
available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 54954.2).  (2) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an agenda item 
for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors,  is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be 
available for public inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, California and is available per 
Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).              
Note: Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at 
the Board’s convenience.

February 25, 2020  8:30 AM
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

  2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION – Name of 
case: LADWP v. Inyo County et al. (Kern County Superior Court Case No. BCV18
101513KCT (CEQA)).

 

  3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – Initiation 
of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Government Code 
§54956.9 (one potential case).

 

  4. CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY’S LABOR NEGOTIATORS – Regarding employee 
organizations: Deputy Sheriff’s Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant 
Association (EOAA); Inyo County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo 
County Employees Association (ICEA); Inyo County Probation Peace Officers 
Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law Enforcement Administrators’ Association 
(LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. County designated representatives – 
Administrative Officer Clint Quilter, Assistant County Administrator Leslie Chapman, 
Deputy Personnel Director Sue Dishion, County Counsel Marshall Rudolph, Health 
and Human Services Director Marilyn Mann, and Chief Probation Officer Jeff 
Thomson.

 

OPEN SESSION (With the exception of timed items, all opensession items may be considered at any 
time and in any order during the meeting in the Board’s discretion.)
 

10 A.M. 5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
 

  6. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION AS REQUIRED BY LAW.
 

  7. PUBLIC COMMENT
 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       2                                                                                                              February 25, 2020

  8. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two minutes)
 

  9. PROCLAMATION  Request Board: A) approve a proclamation from the Eastern 
Sierra Cancer Alliance declaring March 2020 Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month in 
Inyo County; and B) hear an update from ESCA and its community partners on 
related activities.

 

CONSENT AGENDA (Approval recommended by the County Administrator)
 

10. County Administrator  Recycling & Waste Management  Request Board 
authorize the Assistant County Administrator to sign all documents necessary to 
open a new Inyo County credit line, not to exceed $20,000, with WEX Bank for 
Recycling and Waste Management fleet fuel purchases, subject to the same general 
terms and conditions of the County's existing credit account with WEX Bank.

 

11. Health & Human Services  First 5  Request Board approve amendments to Article 
V of the bylaws for the First 5 Children and Families Commission, adding an 
alternate member of the community to its composition.

 

DEPARTMENTAL (To be considered at the Board's convenience)
 

12. Health & Human Services  Request Board ratify and approve Amendment Number 
2 to Standard Agreement for Contract Number AP192016, between the County of 
Inyo and the California Department of Aging, increasing the overall allocation by 
$277,146, for a total contract amount of $1,163,367, and authorize the HHS Director 
to sign the Standard Agreement Amendment.

 

13. Health & Human Services  Request Board ratify and approve the contract between 
County of Inyo and Anne Sippi Treatment Group for residential placement for an 
adult in need of this level of care in an amount not to exceed $26,000 for the period 
of February 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020, and authorize the Chairperson to sign the 
contract and HIPAA Business Associate Agreement.

 

14. County Administrator  Information Services  Request Board receive an update 
on department operations from Information Services Director Scott Armstrong.

 

15. Clerk of the Board  Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of 
Supervisors meeting of February 18, 2020.

 

TIMED ITEMS (Items will not be considered before scheduled time but may be considered any time after 
the scheduled time.)
 

16. 10:30 A.M.  HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES  Request Board enact a proposed 
ordinance titled, "An Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of 
California, Amending Title 2 of the Inyo County Code to Add a Chapter Pertaining to 
the County Behavioral Health Advisory Board."

 

COMMENT (Portion of the Agenda when the Board takes comment from the public and County staff)
 

  17. PUBLIC COMMENT

 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       3                                                                                                              February 25, 2020

BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF REPORTS 
 

CORRESPONDENCE  INFORMATIONAL 
 

  18. Inyo County Sheriff  Overtime reports for Sheriff's Office and Jail for the months of 
December 2019 and January 2020.

 



PROCLAMATION
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS,

COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DECLARING MARCH 2020 COLORECTAL CANCER AWARENESS 

MONTH IN INYO COUNTY

WHEREAS, Eastern Sierra Cancer Alliance (ESCA) is a grassroots organization founded in 2001, initially with the mission 
to support and provide resources to residents diagnosed with breast cancer; and

WHEREAS, the non-profit organization has expanded in both size and scope over the past 20 years to serve residents of 
Inyo and Mono counties diagnosed with all forms of cancer and, 

WHEREAS, for almost two decades ESCA Board members have coordinated their efforts with countless, compassionate 
volunteers and community organizations in service to those with cancer diagnoses – friends, family members, neighbors; 
and

WHEREAS, this service includes providing resources and educating the community about different forms of cancer in an 
effort to increase community awareness of current practices and positive outcomes; and

WHEREAS, ESCA also provides financial and moral support for clients and families as they cope with their cancer 
diagnosis and costs of treatment; and 

WHEREAS, ESCA continues to work diligently to maintain a respectful relationship with its clients and local governments, 
organizations and individuals with which it partners; and 

WHEREAS, gaining the trust and commitment of various Inyo and Mono organizations, businesses, and healthcare 
agencies has allowed ESCA to continue its mission, improve programs and serve more than 400 clients since 2001 – 
many of whom have needed repeat assistance due to travel out of the area for oncology appointments and cancer 
treatments; and 

WHEREAS, colorectal cancer (cancer that starts in the colon or rectum) is the third most commonly diagnosed cancer 
and the second leading cause of cancer death in men and women combined in the United States; and 

WHEREAS, since the mid-1980s, the colorectal cancer survival rate has been increasing, due in part to increased 
awareness and screening; and

WHEREAS, wearing blue represents the eternal memory of those whose lives have been lost to colorectal cancer and the 
hope for a future free of disease; and

WHEREAS, March is National Colorectal Awareness Month; and

WHEREAS, there is a higher incidence of colorectal cancer in the Eastern Sierra than the rest of the nation.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Inyo County Board of Supervisors declares March 2020 Colorectal 
Awareness Month in Inyo County, with the explicit intent of improving awareness of a cancer that is preventable, 
treatable and beatable.

                       Chairperson, County of Inyo Board of Supervisors

Attest:  CLINT C. QUILTER
           Clerk of the Board

By:_____________________________
            Assistant Clerk of the Board

    

https://www.ccalliance.org/screening-prevention/screening-methods


County of Inyo

County Administrator - Recycling & Waste 
Management

 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  February 25, 2020 

FROM:  Leslie Chapman 
 
SUBJECT:  Agreement for credit card account with WEX Inc. for a fuel fleet card 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board authorize the Assistant County Administrator to sign all documents necessary to open a new Inyo 
County credit line, not to exceed $20,000, with WEX Bank for Recycling and Waste Management fleet fuel 
purchases, subject to the same general terms and conditions of the County's existing credit account with WEX 
Bank.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Recycling Waste Management department currently purchases fuel for all department vehicles and 
equipment with a credit card account with the CFN network. The CFN card has a limited number of fuel stations 
that accept this card. The WEX fleet card is accepted at 70% more fuel stations than the CFN card. There will be 
a cost savings with more stations to choose from.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 

 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to switch over to the WEX fuel card, this is not recommended due to the WEX card 
offering more places to purchase fuel. 
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Auditor
 
FINANCING:
The Department has adequate funding in the Recycling Waste Management budget, 045700, object code 5175 
fuel.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Addendum to Fuel Card Service Agreement



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
APPROVALS:
Teresa Elliott Created/Initiated - 1/24/2020
Darcy Ellis Approved - 1/24/2020
Teresa Elliott Approved - 1/27/2020
Leslie Chapman Approved - 1/28/2020
Amy Shepherd Approved - 1/29/2020
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 1/30/2020
Leslie Chapman Final Approval - 1/30/2020





County of Inyo

Health & Human Services - First 5
 

CONSENT - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  February 25, 2020 

FROM:  Serena Johnson 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of amendment to the Children and Families Commission bylaws adding language that 
would allow the Board to appoint one alternate community member to the First 5 Children and Families 
Commission. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve amendments to Article V of the bylaws for the First 5 Children and Families Commission, 
adding an alternate member of the community to its composition.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
At your September 3, 2019 meeting, the Board introduced and waived further reading of the proposed Inyo 
County Ordinance 1245, amending Section 2.50.060 and adding language to allow the Board to appoint one 
alternate community member to the First 5 Children and Families Commission. On September 10, 2019, your 
Board adopted Ordinance No. 1245. This alternate community member would help ensure a quorum at meetings 
and increase community involvement in First 5 programs. 

On January 23, 2020, the First 5 Children and Families Commission took action to amend its bylaws in 
accordance with the new ordinance. Your Board is now being asked to approve the changes to the bylaws.

The amended section of the Bylaws, if approved, will read as follows:
Article V: Membership
1. The Commission shall consist of 7 members. Composition of the commission shall be as follows: a. One 
member and one alternate shall be a member of the Board of Supervisors. The alternate member shall be 
entitled to vote in the absence of the Board of Supervisor member. b. One member shall be the Health and 
Human Services Director or his/her designee.
c. One member shall be designee, as defined in Health & Safety Code Section 130140, of the Health and Human 
Services Director.
d. Four members who represent any of the following categories and one alternate member from these 
categories: recipients of project services included in the county strategic plan, educators specializing in early 
childhood development; representatives of a local childcare resource or referral agency, or a local child care 
coordination group; representative of a local organization for prevention or early intervention for families at risk; 
representatives of community-based organizations that have a goal of promoting, nurturing and early childhood 
development; representatives of local school districts; and representatives of local medical, pediatric or obstetric 
association of societies. The alternate member shall be entitled to vote in the absence of the primary member.



Agenda Request 
Page 2

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 

 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your board could choose not to approve the amended Bylaws, restricting the ability of the First 5 Commission to 
ensure a quorum and increase community involvement.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

 
FINANCING:
No funding is associated with this agenda item.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. First 5 Inyo County Commission Bylaws 1.2020
2. Ordinance 1245
 
APPROVALS:
Sharon Wilson Created/Initiated - 2/5/2020
Marilyn Mann Approved - 2/17/2020
Darcy Ellis Approved - 2/18/2020
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 2/18/2020
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 2/18/2020



First 5 Inyo County Commission Bylaws 
 
 
Article I:   Name 
 
Inyo County Children and Families Commission 
 
Article II:   Authority 
 
The Commission was created by the Inyo County Board of Supervisors pursuant to California Health and 
Safety Code Section 120110 et seq. (“Children and Families First Act of 1998”; hereafter “the Act”.) The 
Inyo County Children and Families Commission is an agency of the county with independent authority 
over the strategic plan described in Health and Safety Code Section and the Inyo County Children and 
Family Trust Fund established pursuant to subparagraph (A) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Health 
& Safety Code Section  130105. 
 
Article III:  Mission Statement 
 
Recognizing that current research in brain development of young children indicated that the emotional, 
physical and intellectual environment in which a child grows up is critical to that child’s development, the 
Inyo County Children and Families Commission is committed to building communities that support and 
insure healthy children, strong families and children learning and ready for school. 
 
Article IV:   Duties and Responsibilities 
 
Under the general direction and approval of the Board of Supervisors the Inyo County Children and 
Families Commission shall: 
 

1. Adopt an adequate and complete county strategic plan for the support and improvement of 
early childhood development with the county, consistent with the requirements of the Act 
and any state regulations or guidelines hereinafter enacted to implement the Act. The 
Commission shall conduct at least one public hearing on its proposed strategic plan before 
the plan is adopted. 

 
2. Conduct at least one public hearing on its periodic review of the county strategic plan to 

measure outcomes of its funded programs through the use of reliable indicators before any 
necessary revisions to the plan are adopted. 

 
3. Submit it’s adopted county strategic plan and any subsequent revisions thereto, to the First 

5 California Children and Families Commission and the Board of Supervisors. 
 

4. Prepare and adopt an annual audit and report pursuant to Section 130150 of the Health 
and Safety Code Section 130150. The commission shall conduct at least one public 
hearing prior to adopting any annual audit report. 

 



5. Conduct at least one public hearing on each annual report by the State Children and 
Families Commission prepared pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 130150. The 
commission shall conduct at least one public hearing prior to adopting any annual audit 
report. 

 
6. Make copies of its annual audits and reports available to members of the general public on 

request and at no cost. 
 

7. Administer the moneys in the Children and Families Trust Fund, consistent with the 
requirements of the Act and its adopted strategic plan. 

 
8. Prepare and adopt an annual budget for the administration and implementation of the 

Commission’s Strategic Plan. 
 

9. Apply for gifts, grants, donations, or contributions of money, property, facilities, or services 
from any person, corporation, foundation, or other public or private entity, in furtherance of 
a program of early childhood development. 

 
10.  Enter into such contracts as necessary or appropriated to carry out the provisions and 

purposes of this act. 
 

11.  To exercise all powers, duties, and functions as are prescribed by statute, the Board of 
Supervisors, and the Commission. 

 
Article V:   Membership 
 
1. The Commission shall consist of 7 members. Composition of the commission shall be as follows: 

 
a. One member and one alternate shall be a member of the Board of Supervisors. The alternate 

member shall be entitled to vote in the absence of the Board of Supervisor member. 
b. One member shall be the Health and Human Services Director or his/her designee. 
c. One member shall be designee, as defined in Health & Safety Code Section 130140, of the 

Health and Human Services Director. 
d. Four members who represent any of the following categories and one alternate member from 

these categories: recipients of project services included in the county strategic plan, educators 
specializing in early childhood development; representatives of a local childcare resource or 
referral agency, or a local child care coordination group; representative of a local organization 
for prevention or early intervention for families at risk; representatives of community-based 
organizations that have a goal of promoting, nurturing and early childhood development; 
representatives of local school districts; and representatives of local medical, pediatric or 
obstetric association of societies. The alternate member shall be entitled to vote in the 
absence of the primary member. 
 

2. Commission members shall be appointed by the Board of Supervisors. Commission members shall 
serve at the pleasure of the Board of Supervisors. The term of office of each member shall be for 
three years, and until the appointment of his/her successor. 



 
3. Terms of office of the commission members shall be staggered. At the First meeting of the 

Commission, those two members representing various categories provided for in Section 2.59.060 
shall classify themselves by lot so that one member shall have a term of office for three years, and 
the other member shall have a term of office for two years. 

 
4. Notice of vacancies shall be shared with the community and the position shall be appointed by the 

Board of Supervisors. Efforts should be made to ensure that the radial and cultural composition of the 
Commission is reflective of persons and families within the community. 

 
5. A vacancy on the Commission shall occur automatically on the occurrence of any of the following 

events before the expiration of the term: 
 
a. Removal of the incumbent for any reason. 
b. Death or resignation of the incumbent. 
c. Ceasing to be a representative from the various categories provided for in Section 2.50.060 of 

the Inyo County Code. Failing to attend 75% of the Commission meetings within each twelve 
(12) month period. 

 
6. The Board of Supervisors may remove a Commission member. 
 
7. The Board of Supervisors shall make interim appointments to fill unexpired terms in the event of 

vacancies occurring during the term of members of the Commission. The Board of Supervisors shall 
act within sixty (60) days to fill a vacancy.  

 
8. The Commission may appoint “non-voting” members to the Commission at its discretion. Non-voting 

members do not vote on formal actions taken by the Commission. Non-voting members shall be 
appointed, reappointed and/or removed.  

 
Article VI:   Officers and Duties 
 
1. The officers of the Commission shall be a Chairperson, elected annually to serve for a term of one 

year, a Vice Chairperson and such officers as the Commission may designate. Pursuant to section 
2.50.110 of the Inyo county Code, the commission shall make such rules and regulations as are 
necessary to conduct its business. 

 
2. All officers shall be elected by a majority of the voting members of the Commission at a regular 

meeting or special meeting where a quorum is present. This person must be a member of the 
Commission duly appointed by the Board of Supervisors. All officers shall hold office until their 
successors are duly elected. Officers may be re-elected to the same office or elected to a different 
office without restriction on the number of terms. 

 
3. The Chairperson of the commission shall preside over all business and meetings of the commission. 

In the absence of the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson shall conduct routine business matters and 
meetings. 

 



4. The Health and Human Services Department Director, or his/her HHS designated commission 
member, shall serve as the liaison between the Commission and the Board of Supervisors and shall 
have the following duties: 

 
a. The Commission Liaison shall certify the occurrence of any vacating event to the Board of 

Supervisors. 
b. The Commission Liaison shall coordinate working operations between the Commission and 

necessary County offices regarding finances and operations, including appropriate oversight 
and administration of any contractual agreements for services as recommended by the 
Commission to the Board of Supervisors. 

c. The Commission Liaison shall ensure the review of the Ordinance for continued 
appropriateness by the end of the first quarter of operation. 

 
Article VII:  Committees 
 
1. The Commission shall establish one or more advisory committees to provide technical and 

professional expertise and support for purposes beneficial to accomplishing this Act. 
 
2. Advisory committee members shall be paid reasonable per diem and reimbursement of reasonable 

expenses for attending meetings and discharging other official responsibilities inside and outside the 
County as authorized by the Commission, at the standard County rate. 

 
3. To the extent feasible, the Commission shall utilize existing commissions, committees, and councils 

as technical advisory groups for purposes of strategic planning and program development. 
 

4. Advisory Committees shall meet at the request of the Commission. 
 

Article VIII:  Meetings 
 
1. The Commission shall meet as often as necessary to conduct business. The date, time, and place of 

meetings shall be established by majority vote of the Commission. The Commission’s meetings are 
subject to the open meeting laws contained in the Ralph M. Brown Act. 

 
2. A quorum shall be required for Commission actions. A quorum shall consist of a majority of the 

appointed members. 
 

3. Approval of expenditure recommendations in excess of $50,000, final adoption of the county strategic 
plan, and the election or removal of officers requires an affirmative vote of a majority of the members 
of the Commission. 

 
4. Records shall be kept of all Commission actions as part of the Commission meeting minutes. 

 
Article IX:  Commission Work 
 
The Commission shall retain authority to direct staff and assign duties as deemed necessary to conduct 
business. 



 
 
Article X:  Compensation 
 
The members of the Commission shall serve without compensation, but may receive actual and 
necessary expenses as are incurred in carrying out their duties. This includes, but is not limited to, 
compensation for childcare for attendance of Commission meetings since our commission supports the 
importance of both quality child care services, and ensuring that parents from all walks of life are able to 
serve on our commission. 
 
 
Article XI:  Conflict of Interest 
 
Commission members will declare to the Commission when they perceive a potential conflict of interest 
may be present, including but not limited to, situations involving financial interests of a member or a 
member’s spouse, or with any agency or individual being considered for funding. 
 
If any Commission member has a direct, indirect, or perceived conflict of interest with any decision being 
made by the Commission, the Commissioner shall declare the conflict and abstain from making, 
participating in making, or in any way attempting to use his or her official position to influence any 
decision by the Commission on any grant or contract.  Such declaration of conflict and abstention shall 
be noted in the minutes. 
 
Direct or indirect conflict of interest shall include, but not be limited to, the financial interests of a member 
or the member’s spouse in any potential recipient (agency or individual) which is being considered for 
any grant or contract approved by the Commission. 
 
All Commission members (voting and non-voting) shall abide by the Conflict of Interest Policies 
governing conflict of interest adopted by the Inyo County First Five Commission and applicable state law. 
 
 
Article XII:  Amendment of Bylaws 
 
These Bylaws may be amended, with the exception of the rules of membership pursuant to section 
2.50.060 of the county code, only by action of the Commission at any meeting of the commission. Notice 
of such proposed amendment shall be given in the manner prescribed for notices of regular meetings of 
the Commission. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE 1245

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF'INYO, STATE
oF CALIFORNIA, AMENDING SECTTON 2.50.060 OF THE

INYO COUNTY CODEO PERTAINING TO THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE
CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION

The Board of Supervisors of Inyo County ordains as follows

SECTION ONE. PURPOSE.

The purpose of this Ordinance is to update the Inyo County Code to permit the inclusion of one
alternate community member on the Inyo County Children and Families ("First 5") Commission.

SECTION TWO. AUTHORITY

This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to the authority given the Inyo County Board of Supervisors
by California Health and Safety Code $ 130140.

SECTIONTHREE. FINDINGS

The addition of an alternate community member to the First 5 Commission will assist First 5 in
canying out its mission by increasing the likelihood that a fully-staffed Commission is available
to vote at Commission meetings. The addition of one altemate community member will keep the
First 5 Commission within the range of five to nine members, as dictated by Health and Safety
Code $ 1301aO(a)(lXA).

SECTION SIX. SECTION 2.50.060 OF THE INYO COUNTY CODE AMENDED.

Section 2.50.060 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended as follows

The Commission shall consist of seven primary members and two alternate members, who may
participate in all Commission meetings but may only cast votes in the event the primary member
is absent from a Commission meeting. The membership shall consist of one member of the
Board of Supervisors, and one altemate member of the Board of Supervisors, the health and
human services department director or his/her designee, one designee of the health and human
services director from persons listed at Health & Safety Code Section 130140(a)(1)(A)(i), and
four members who represent any of the following categories and one alternate member from
these categories:

a) Recipient of project services included in the County strategic plan
b) Educators specializing in early childhood development
c) Representatives ofa local child care resource or referral agency, or a local child care

coordinating group
d) Representatives of a local organization for prevention or early intervention for families at

risk;



e) Representatives of community-based organizations that have the goal of promoting
nufturing and early childhood development;

f) Representatives of local school districts; and
g) Representatives of local medical, pediatric, or obstetric associations or societies.

SECTIONSEVEN. SEVERABILITY

Ifany section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase ofthis Ordinance is for any reason held to
be invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The Board hereby
declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each and every section, subsection,
sentence, clause, or phrase not declared invalid or unconstitutional without regard to whether any
portion of this Ordinance would be subsequently declared invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION EIGHT. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect thirty (30) days after its adoption.
Before the expiration of fifteen (15) days from the adoption hereof, this ordinance shall be
published as required by Government Code Section 25124. The Clerk of the Board is hereby
instructed and ordered to so publish this ordinance together with the names of the Board
members voting for or against the same.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of September,2}lg,by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

By
Darcy

-4- Supervisors Griffiths, Kingsley, Tillemans, Totheroh
-0-
-0-
-1- Supervisor Pucci

MATT
Inyo

Clint Quilter
Clerk of the Board

stant
Assistant Clerk of the Board

Y,V Chairperson
ard of Supervisors

2



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  February 25, 2020 

FROM:  Melissa Best-Baker 
 
SUBJECT:  Board approval of Amendment Number 2 of the Standard Agreement for Contract Number AP-1920-16 
between California Department of Aging and County of Inyo. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board ratify and approve Amendment Number 2 to Standard Agreement for Contract Number AP-1920-
16, between the County of Inyo and the California Department of Aging, increasing the overall allocation by 
$277,146, for a total contract amount of $1,163,367, and authorize the HHS Director to sign the Standard 
Agreement Amendment.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
This contract amendment was received from the State in late January and provides for an adjustment for 
additional funding due to Federal Fiscal Year 2019 supplemental and reallotment grants and the allocation of 
One-Time-Only (OTO) federal and state funds, which is derived from reallocated carryover from FY 2018-19. 
This increase will be used to continue senior services provided under this Agreement.
 
The adjustment and OTO funds are in the following categories: 
 

Supportive 
Services

IIIB

Congregate Nutrition
C1

Home-
Delivered 

Meals
C2

Disease 
Prevention

(IIID)

Family 
Caregiver

(IIIE)

Elder 
Abuse
(VII)

Ombudsman 
(VII)

 

$3,296 $88,906 $179,328 $531 $2577 $36 $2,472
 
The above funds for Supportive Services, Congregate Nutrition, and Home Delivered Meals funds will result in a 
need to amend our existing contract with Mono County in order for the additional funds to be allocated 
appropriately between the two counties, which will be brought forward in a future agenda item. 

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could choose to not ratify and approve these amendments to the existing contract.  This is not 
recommended as the county, then would not be entitled to receipt of the additional funds.
 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
California Department of Aging, County of Mono, and California Indian Legal Services
 
FINANCING:
State and Federal dollars. Total amount of this contract is $1,163,367, and will be budgeted as revenue in the 
ESAAA budget (683000) in the State and Federal revenue object codes. Total federal dollars are $523,710 and 
total State dollars are $639,657.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. CDA Amendment 2 with Exhibits
2. Amendment 2 Summary of Changes
3. Area Plan Budget Summary
 
APPROVALS:
Melissa Best-Baker Created/Initiated - 2/3/2020
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 2/4/2020
Darcy Ellis Approved - 2/4/2020
Meaghan McCamman Approved - 2/6/2020
Marilyn Mann Approved - 2/6/2020
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 2/6/2020
Amy Shepherd Approved - 2/6/2020
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 2/6/2020
Rhiannon Baker Approved - 2/7/2020
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 2/7/2020



Page 1 of 1 

State of California-Department of General Services 
STANDARD AGREEMENT 
STD 213A (Rev. 7/2019) 

 CHECK HERE IF ADDITIONAL PAGES ARE ATTACHED      46 PAGES 

AGREEMENT NUMBER AMENDMENT NUMBER Purchasing Authority Number 

AP-1920-16 2  

1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named below: 
STATE AGENCY NAME 
California Department of Aging 
CONTRACTOR NAME 
County of Inyo 
2. The term of this Agreement is: 
START DATE 
July 1, 2019 
THROUGH END DATE 
June 30, 2020 
3. The maximum amount of this Agreement after this Amendment is: 

$ 1,163,367 
One million one hundred sixty- three thousand three hundred sixty-seven and 00/100 Dollars 

4. The parties mutually agree to this amendment as follows.  All actions noted below are by this reference made a part 
of the Agreement and incorporated herein: 

 

A) This amendment increases funds provided to the Contractor by $277,146.  
B) The attached Budget Display pages 13 & 14 of Exhibit B, dated 12/13/19, and labeled Amendment #2, hereby 

replaces the Amendment 1 Exhibit B – Budget Display, pages 13 & 14, dated 7/1/19.  
The Budget, Amendment 2 is hereby incorporated by reference and replaces the original Budget. 

C) This amendment changes contract language in Exhibits A, B, and E. Specific language changes are detailed on 
the Contract Summary of Changes for Area Plan Amendment 2 (AP-1920-A2) document emailed to the 
Contractor. 
The Exhibit A, Amendment 2 hereby replaces the original Exhibit A (16 pages – pages 2-17). 
The Exhibit B, Amendment 2 hereby replaces the original Exhibit B (12 pages – pages 1-12). 
The Exhibit E, Amendment 2 hereby replaces the original Exhibit E (16 pages). 

 

All other terms and conditions shall remain the same. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS AGREEMENT HAS BEEN EXECUTED BY THE PARTIES HERETO. 

CONTRACTOR 
CONTRACTOR NAME (if other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.) 
 

County of Inyo 
CONTRACTOR BUSINESS ADDRESS 
163 May Street 

CITY 
Bishop 

STATE 
CA 

ZIP 
93514-2709 

PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING 
 

 

TITLE 
 

 
CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 

 

DATE SIGNED 
 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

CONTRACTING AGENCY NAME 
 

California Department of Aging 
CONTRACTING AGENCY ADDRESS 
 

1300 National Drive, Suite 200 

CITY 
 

Sacramento 

STATE 
 

CA 

ZIP 
 

95834 
PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING 
 

Nate Gillen 

TITLE 
 

Chief, Business Management Branch 
CONTRACTING AGENCY AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
 

DATE SIGNED 
 

 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES APPROVAL EXEMPTION (If Applicable) 
 
AG OP 80-111 
 

 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 2 of 17 

ARTICLE I.  PROGRAM DEFINITIONS 
 

A. Definitions Specific to Title III and Title VII Programs  
 
1. Child means an individual who is not more than eighteen (18) years of 

age or who is an individual with a disability.  [OAA § 372(a)(1)] 
 

2. Coordination means activities that involve the active participation of the 
Area Agency on Aging (AAA) staff to include liaison with non-Older 
Americans Act (OAA) funded agencies and organizations for the purpose 
of avoiding duplication, improving services, resolving problems related to 
service delivery, and addressing the service needs of the eligible service 
population. 
 

3. Eligible Service Population for Title III B and D means individuals 
sixty (60) years of age or older, with emphasis on those in greatest 
economic and social need with particular attention to low-income minority 
older individuals, older individuals with Limited English Proficiency (LEP), 
and older individuals residing in rural areas.  OAA § 305 (a)(2)(E); 
22 CCR  7119, 7125, 7127, 7130, 7135 and 7638.7] 

 
4. Eligible Service Population for Title III C-1 and C-2 means individuals 

sixty (60) years of age or older, with emphasis on those in greatest 
economic and social need with particular attention to low-income minority 
older individuals, older individuals with LEP, and older individuals residing 
in rural areas.  OAA § 305 (a)(2)(E); 22 CCR 7125, 7127, 7130, 7135] 
 
a. Individuals eligible to receive a meal at a congregate nutrition site 

are: 
 
(i) Any older individual. 

 
(ii) The spouse of any older individual. 

 
(iii) A person with a disability, under age sixty (60) who resides 

in housing facilities occupied primarily by older individuals at 
which congregate nutrition services are provided. 
 

(iv) A disabled individual who resides at home with and 
accompanies an older individual who participates in the 
program. 
 

(v) A volunteer under age sixty (60), if doing so will not deprive 
an older individual sixty (60) or older of a meal.  
[CCR 7636.9(b)(3); CCR 7638.7(b) and OAA 339(H)] 

 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 3 of 17 

ARTICLE I.  PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued) 
 

b. Individuals eligible to receive a home-delivered meal are individuals 
who are: 

 
(i) Frail as defined by 22 CCR 7119, homebound by reason of 

illness or disability, or otherwise isolated. (These individuals 
shall be given priority in the delivery of services.) 
[45 CFR 1321.69(a)]. 

 
(ii) A spouse of a person in 22 CCR 7638.7(c)(2), regardless of 

age or condition, if an assessment concludes that is in the 
best interest of the homebound older individual. 

 
(iii). An individual with a disability who resides at home with older 

individuals, if an assessment concludes that it is in the best 
interest of the homebound older individual who participates 
in the program. 

 
5. Eligible Service Population for Title III E means an adult family 

member, or another individual, who is an informal provider of in-home and 
community care to an older individual or to an individual with Alzheimer’s 
disease or a related disorder with neurological and organic brain 
dysfunction.  [OAA § 302(3)] 
 

6. Older relative caregiver means a caregiver who is – 
 

(1) Is age 55 or older; and 
 

(2) lives with, is the informal provider of in-home and community 
care to, and is the primary caregiver for, a child or an individual 
with a disability; 
 

(3) In the case of a caregiver for a child -- 
a. is the grandparent, step grandparent, or other relative 

(other than the parent) by blood, marriage, or adoption, of 
the child; 

b. is the primary caregiver of the child because the 
biological or adoptive parents are unable or unwilling to 
serve as the primary caregivers of the child; and 

c. has a legal relationship to the child, such as legal 
custody, adoption, or guardianship, or is raising the child 
informally 

 
 
 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 4 of 17 

ARTICLE I.  PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued) 
 

(4) In the case of a caregiver for an individual with a disability, is the 
parent, grandparent, or other relative by blood, marriage, or 
adoption, of the individual with a disability.  
[OAA § 372(a)(3)] 

 
7. Indirect Costs means costs incurred for a common or joint purpose 

benefiting more than one cost objective and not readily assignable to the 
cost objective specifically benefited, without effort disproportionate to the 
results achieved. 

 
8. Individual with a disability The term ‘‘individual with a disability’’ means 

an individual with a disability, as defined in Section 3 of the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12102), who is not less than age 
18 and not more than age 59. [OAA § 372(a)(2)] 

 
9. In-kind Contributions means the value of non-cash contributions 

donated to support the project or program (e.g., property, service, etc.). 
 
10. Matching Contributions means local cash and/or in-kind contributions 

made by the Contractor, a subcontractor, or other local resources that 
qualify as match for the Contract funding. 

 
11. Non-Matching Contributions means local funding that does not qualify 

as matching contributions and/or is not being budgeted as matching 
contributions (e.g., federal funds, overmatch, etc.). 

 
12. Nutrition Services Incentive Program (NSIP) means the program whose 

purpose is to provide incentives to encourage and reward effective 
performance by AAAs in the efficient delivery of nutritious meals to older 
individuals.  The program consists of a cash allotment based on the ratio 
of the number of meals served by each Planning and Service Area (PSA) 
compared to the total number of meals served in the State in the prior-
prior federal fiscal year. 

 
13. One-Time-Only Funds means: 

 
a. Titles III and VII federal funds allocated to the AAA in a State fiscal 

year that are not expended or encumbered for services and 
administration provided by June 30 of that fiscal year as reported to 
the California Department of Aging (CDA) in the Area Plan 
Financial Closeout Report.  [22 CCR 7314(a)(6)] 

 
 
 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 5 of 17 

ARTICLE I.  PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued) 
 

b. Title III and VII federal funds recovered from an AAA as a result of 
a fiscal audit determination and resolution by CDA.  
[22 CCR 7314(a)(7)] 
 

c. Supplemental Title III and Title VII program funds allocated by the 
Administration on Aging to CDA as a result of the federal 
reallotment process.  [22 CCR 7314(a)(8)] 

 
14. Priority Services for Title III B means those services associated with 

access to services (transportation, outreach, information and assistance, 
and case management); in-home services including supportive services 
such as respite and visiting, for families of older individuals who are 
victims of Alzheimer’s disease and related disorders with neurological and 
organic brain dysfunction; and legal assistance. 

 
15. Priority Services for Title III E means services provided to:  

 
(A) Caregivers who are older individuals with greatest social need, 

and older individuals with greatest economic need (with 
particular attention to low-income older individuals)  

 
(B) Older relative caregivers of children with severe disabilities, or 

individuals with disabilities who have severe disabilities. 
[OAA§373(c)(2)(A-B)] 

 
(C)  Family caregivers who provide care for individuals with 

Alzheimer’s disease and related disorders with neurological and 
organic brain dysfunction. [OAA § 372(b)] 

 
16. Program Development means activities that either establish a new 

service or expand or integrate existing services. 
 

17. Program Income means revenue generated by the Contractor or the 
subcontractor from contract-supported activities and may include: 
 
a. Voluntary contributions received from a participant or other party for 

services received. 
 

b. Income from usage or rental fees of real or personal property 
acquired with grant funds or funds provided under this Agreement. 
 

c. Royalties received on patents and copyrights from contract-
supported activities. 

 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 6 of 17 

ARTICLE I.  PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued) 
 

d. Proceeds from the sale of goods created under CDA grant funds. 
 

18. Program Requirements means Title III program requirements found in 
the OAA [42 USC 3001-3058]; the Code of Federal Regulations 
[45 CFR 1321]; the California Code of Regulations [22 CCR 7000 et seq.]; 
and CDA Program Memoranda, and California Retail Food Code (CRFC). 
 

19. Title III B (Supportive Services) means a variety of services including, 
but not limited to: personal care, homemaker, chore, adult day health care, 
case management, assisted transportation, transportation, legal 
assistance, information and assistance, outreach, and long-term care 
ombudsman advocacy, as defined in the National Aging Programs 
Information Systems (NAPIS) categories and the National Ombudsman 
Reporting System (NORS).  [OAA § 321(a)] 
 

20. Title III C-1 (Congregate Nutrition Services) means nutrition services for 
older individuals in a congregate setting.  Services include meals, nutrition 
and health promotion education, health promotion programs, nutrition risk 
screening, and opportunities for socialization.  Each meal shall provide 
one-third (1/3) of the Dietary Reference Intakes (DRI) and comply with the 
most current Dietary Guidelines for Americans (DGA).  To be an eligible 
Title III C-1 congregate nutrition site, the site must meet all of the following 
criteria:  [22 CCR 7638.7(a)] 
 
a. Be open to the public.  [45 CFR 1321.53(b)(3)] 

 
b. Not means test.  [OAA § 315(b)(3)] 

 
c. Provide participants the opportunity to make voluntary contributions 

and not deny service for not contributing to the cost of the service.  
[OAA § 315(b)(4)] [22 CCR 7638.9] 
 

d. Not receive funds from another source for the cost of the same 
meal, equipment, or services.  [2 CFR 200.403(f)][45 CFR 
75.403(f)] 

 
21. Title III C-2 (Home-Delivered Nutrition Services) means nutrition 

services provided to homebound older individuals including meals, 
nutrition and health promotion education, and nutrition risk screening.  
Each meal shall provide one-third (1/3) of the DRI and comply with the 
most current Dietary Guidelines for Americans.  
[22 CCR 7135, 22 CCR 7638.7(c)] 

 
 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 7 of 17 

ARTICLE I.  PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued) 
 

22. Title III D (Disease Prevention and Health Promotion Services) means 
disease prevention and health promotion programs that are based on 
scientific evidence and demonstrated through rigorous evaluation to be  
effective in improving the health of older adults.  Title III D evidence-based 
health promotion programs help older adults learn techniques and 
strategies to delay and/or manage chronic health conditions and include 
activities that improve nutrition, physical fitness, fall prevention, and 
emotional well-being.  [OAA 361 Part D] 
 

23. Title III E Family Caregiver Support Program (FCSP) Categories are: 
 

a. Information Services 
 

b. Access Assistance 
 

c. Support Services 
 

d. Respite Care 
 

e. Supplemental Services 
 

[OAA 373(b)(1)(2)(3)(4)(5)] 
 

B. Definitions Specific to Title VII-A (Allotments for Vulnerable Elder Rights 
Protection Activities – Long-Term Care Ombudsman Programs) 
 
1. Eligible Service Population means individuals who are residents of long-

term care facilities (i.e., nursing, skilled nursing, distinct part facilities, 
residential care facilities for the elderly, and other adult care homes similar 
to these facilities) regardless of their socio-economic status or area of 
residence.  [OAA §§ 102(35), 321(a)(10); Welf. & Inst. Code § 9701(b),(e)] 

 
2. Local Ombudsman Program Coordinator means the individual selected 

by the Governing Board or Executive Director responsible for the Local 
Ombudsman Program and designated by the State Ombudsman to 
represent the Local Ombudsman Program and the Office of the State 
Long-Term Care Ombudsman.  This individual manages the day-to-day 
operations of the Local Ombudsman Program, including implementation of 
federal and State requirements.  [OAA § 712(a)(5)(A); Welf. & Inst. Code § 
9701(d)] 
 

3. Local Ombudsman Program means either a program of the AAA or its 
Subcontractor that is designated by the State Ombudsman to carry out the  

 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 8 of 17 

ARTICLE I.  PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued) 
 

duties of the State Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program with respect to 
the Planning and Service Area.  The selection is in accordance with 
policies and procedures established by the State Ombudsman and which 
meets the State Ombudsman’s criteria for designation and concurrence.  
[OAA §§ 711(3), 712(a)(5)(A)] [45 CFR 1327.1] 
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9701(a)] 

 
4. Office of the State Long-Term Care Ombudsman  

(OSLTCO) means the office established by CDA to carry out the State 
Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program, both directly and by contract 
between CDA and the AAAs.  As a program of CDA, OSLTCO is 
responsible for activities that promote the development, coordination, and 
utilization of Ombudsman services.  OSLTCO establishes and maintains 
effective communication with programs that provide legal services for the 
elderly and advocacy services of a similar nature that receive funding or 
official designation from the State.  OSLTCO analyzes data, monitors 
government actions, and provides recommendations pertaining to long-
term care facilities and services.  OSLTCO periodically updates training 
procedures for Local Ombudsman Programs and provides them with 
administrative and technical assistance.  [OAA §§ 711(1), 712(a)(1), 
712(h); 45 CFR 1324.1; Welf. & Inst. Code §§ 9710, 9716, 9717] 
 

5. Ombudsman Representative means the volunteer or employee of the 
Local Ombudsman Program who is individually certified by the State 
Ombudsman in accordance with policies and procedures established by 
the State Ombudsman to serve as representative of the State Long-Term 
Care Ombudsman Program.  [OAA §§ 711(5), 712(a)(5)(A); 45 CFR 
1324.1; Welf. & Inst. Code § 9712.5] 
 

6. State Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program means the CDA program 
through which the functions and duties of OSLTCO are carried out, 
consisting of the State Ombudsman, OSLTCO headed by the State 
Ombudsman, and the representatives of OSLTCO.  [OAA § 712(a)(1)(B)] 
[45 CFR 1327.1] [Welf. & Inst. Code § 9700] 
 

7. State Long-Term Care Ombudsman hereinafter referred to as the State 
Ombudsman means the individual who heads OSLTCO and is 
responsible to personally, or through representatives of the Office, fulfill 
the functions, responsibilities and duties set forth in OAA § 712(3) [OAA 
§§ 712(a)(2); 45 CFR 1324.1;  Welf. & Inst. Code §§ 9701(f), 9711] 
 
 
 

 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 9 of 17 

ARTICLE I.  PROGRAM DEFINITIONS (Continued) 
 

C. Definitions Specific to Title VII-A (Allotments for Vulnerable Elder Rights 
Protection Activities – Programs for Prevention of Elder Abuse, Neglect, and 
Exploitation) 
 
Elder Abuse Prevention Programs means activities to develop, strengthen, 
and carry out programs for the prevention, detection, assessment, and treatment 
of, intervention in, investigation of, and response to elder abuse, neglect, and 
exploitation (including financial exploitation).  [OAA § 721] 
 

D. Definitions Specific to Title VII-A (Allotments for Vulnerable Elder Rights 
Protection Activities – Long-Term Care Ombudsman Programs) 
 
1. Meal Goal means the number of meals the Contractor will provide to 

eligible clients. These meals may be provided through the Title III C-1 
Congregate Meal program or the Title III C-2 Home Delivered Meal 
program.  
 

2. Unduplicated Client Goal means the number of new eligible clients the 
contractor will provide nutrition services to via the Title III C-1 or the Title 
III C-2 program.  
 

3. Wait List means a list of potential Title III C-2 clients, established and 
maintained by the Contractor and/or subcontractor, after the Contractor 
and/or subcontractor has reached its capacity. 

 
ARTICLE II.  SCOPE OF WORK 
 

A. The Contractor shall: 
 

1. Implement the statutory provisions of the Title III and Title VII Programs 
[OAA § 306] in accordance with State and federal laws and regulations.  
The Contractor shall make every effort to meet the goals and objectives 
stipulated in the four-year Area Plan and annual updates of the Area 
Plan’s Goals, Objectives, and Service Unit Plan, herein incorporated into 
this Agreement by reference.  Performance shall not be unilaterally 
reduced or otherwise changed without prior consultation with, and written 
approval from CDA.  A service unit reduction of greater than 
ten percent (10%) requires written approval from CDA.  A service unit 
reduction of greater than twenty percent (20%) is a major change that 
effects Area Plan goals and objectives and requires an Area Plan 
Amendment.  [22 CCR 7306(a)] 
 
 

 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 10 of 17 

ARTICLE II.  SCOPE OF WORK (Continued) 
 

2. Establish and maintain an organization that shall have the ultimate 
accountability for funds received from CDA and for the effective and 
efficient implementation of the activities as described in the Area Plan and 
all pertinent State and federal laws and regulations including data 
reporting requirements. 
 

3. Meet the adequate proportion requirements for priority services as 
required under OAA § 306(a)(2); 22 CCR 7312. 
 

4. Maintain staff time records and documentation to identify the allocation of 
Program Development or Coordination activities to determine the amount 
of Program Development or Coordination expenditures.  Records and 
documentation shall: 
 
a) Include a written description for each Program Development or 

Coordination activity in the staff time records that is of sufficient 
detail to define the event or type of activity. 

 
b) Be traceable back to the Program Development or Coordination 

objectives as approved in the Area Plan. 
 

5. Keep on file a written record/documentation supporting expenditures of 
Program Development or Coordination activities for three (3) years or until 
any audit is resolved, whichever is longer. 
 

6. Meet the requirements under OAA § 301(a)(1)(A) to secure and maintain 
maximum independence and dignity in a home environment for the eligible 
service population capable of self-care with appropriate supportive and 
nutrition services. 
 

7. Remove individual and social barriers to economic and personal 
independence for the eligible service population to the extent possible as 
required under OAA § 301(a)(1)(B). 
 

8. Provide a continuum of care for the vulnerable eligible service population 
as required under OAA § 301(a)(1)(C). 
 

9. Secure the opportunity for the eligible service population to receive 
managed in-home services as required under OAA § 301(a)(1)(D). 
 

10. Conduct and/or promote activities for the prevention and treatment of 
elder abuse, neglect, and exploitation, as required under OAA § 721. 
 

 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 11 of 17 

ARTICLE II.  SCOPE OF WORK (Continued) 
 

11. Enter into contracts with subcontractors that require them to provide 
services pursuant to 22 CCR 7352 to 7364, and ensure all applicable 
provisions required within this Agreement are included in the 
subcontract(s). 
 

12. Review, approve, and monitor subcontractor budgets and expenditures 
and any subsequent amendments and revisions to budgets.  The  
 
Contractor shall, to the extent feasible, ensure that all budgeted funds are 
expended by the end of each fiscal year. 
 

13. Monitor, on an ongoing basis, the Subcontractor’s use of federal and State 
funds through reporting, site visits, regular contact, or other means to 
assure the Subcontractor administers federal and State awards in 
compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts and that 
performance goals are achieved.  The contractor must follow up and 
ensure that the Subcontractor takes timely and appropriate action on all 
deficiencies pertaining to the Federal programs detected through 
monitoring and on-site review. [CFR 75.352].  Onsite program monitoring 
must be conducted every two (2) years for all programs except Title III C-1 
and Title III C-2, which must be conducted every year.  Onsite Fiscal 
monitoring must be conducted every two (2) years for all programs 
including Title III C-1 and Title III C-2. 
 

14. Monitor nutrition programs.  Non-food preparation congregate dining sites 
must be inspected using a standardized procedure developed by the AAA 
that assures all sites are seen systematically, but not necessarily every 
year.  The AAA Registered Dietician (RD), annually, must physically 
inspect each food preparation site (central kitchen).  AAA policies and 
procedures must guarantee the following: 
 
a) Inspection of non-food preparation nutrition sites at least every 

other year. 
 
b) Inspection of non-food preparation nutrition sites more often if they 

are seen to have an increased risk for food safety violations or a 
history of corrective actions. 

 
c) Inspection of central kitchens sites annually on-site.  

[22 CCR 7634.3(d)] 
 
 
 

 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 12 of 17 

ARTICLE II.  SCOPE OF WORK (Continued) 
 

15. Maintain or increase the number of Title III C-1 and C-2 meals served if 
federal and/or State funds for meal programs increase.  This Contract 
shall promote and maintain high standards of food safety and sanitation as 
required by the California Retail Food Code (CalCode). 
 

16. Provide support and technical assistance to subcontractors and respond 
in writing to all written requests for direction, guidance, and interpretation 
of instructions to include client and performance data. 
 

17. Distribute and maintain up-to-date CDA requirements so that all 
responsible persons have ready access to standards, policies, and 
procedures. 
 

18. Provide program information and assistance to the public. 
 

19. Maintain a four-year Area Plan, with annual updates, as specified in 
22 CCR 7300 to 7320.  The Area Plan and annual updates are due by 
May 1st of each year.  The annual update shall be effective during the 
same term as this Agreement. 
 

20. Maintain a program data collection and reporting system as specified in 
Exhibit E of this Contract. 
 

21. Contract Title III case management services only to a public or non-profit 
agency, as required by 42 USC 3026(a)(8)(C). 
 

22. Offer to each older individual seeking Title III case management services, 
a list of agencies that provide similar services within the jurisdiction of the 
AAA as specified in 42 USC 3026(a)(8)(C)(i)-(iii). 
 

23. Include the identity of each designated community focal point in 
subcontracts as specified in 42 USC 3026(a)(3)(B). 
 

24. Ensure that meal counts associated with Title III C-1, C-2 and NSIP are in 
accordance 22 CCR 7638.7(a)(1)-(4). 
 

25. Offer a meal to a volunteer under age of sixty (60) if doing so will not 
deprive an older individual of a meal.  [22 CCR 7638.7(b)(1)]  The 
Contractor or the Subcontractor shall develop and implement a written 
policy for providing and accounting for volunteer meals.  
[22 CCR 7638.7(b)(2)] 
 

26. Provide a home-delivered meal to an eligible individual.  
[22 CCR 7638.7(c)] 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 13 of 17 

 
ARTICLE II.  SCOPE OF WORK (Continued) 
 

27. Report a meal only once either as a Title III meal or a Title VI meal. 
 

28. Adhere to 48 CFR 3.908, implementing section 828, entitled “Pilot 
Program for Enhancement of Contractor Whistleblower Protections,” of the 
National Defense Authorization Act (NDAA) for Fiscal Year 2013 
(Pub. L. 112-239, enacted January 2, 2013), applies to this Agreement. 
 

29. Recognize any same-sex marriage legally entered into in a United States 
(U.S.) jurisdiction that recognizes their marriage, including one of the 
fifty (50) states, the District of Columbia, or a U.S. territory, or in a foreign 
country so long as that marriage would also be recognized by a U.S. 
jurisdiction.  This applies regardless of whether or not the couple resides 
in a jurisdiction that recognizes same-sex marriage.  However, this does 
not apply to registered domestic partnerships, civil unions or similar formal 
relationships recognized under the law of the jurisdiction of celebration as 
something other than a marriage.  Accordingly, recipients must review and 
revise, as needed, any policies and procedures which interpret or apply 
federal statutory or regulatory references to such terms as “marriage,” 
“spouse,” family,” “household member’” or similar references to familial 
relationships to reflect inclusion of same-sex spouse and marriages.  Any 
similar familial terminology references in the U.S. Department of Health 
and Human Services’ (HHS) statutes, regulations, or policy transmittals 
will be interpreted to include same-sex spouses and marriages legally 
entered into as described herein.  
[1 USC 7 - Section 3 of the Defense of Marriage Act] 
 

30. To ensure all data is collected for the unmet need as requested by the 
U.S. Legislature, Contractor, either as a direct service provider or through 
a subcontractor must develop and implement a Wait List policy and 
procedure. The policy and procedure must include provisions for: 
prescreening individuals to determine eligibility; managing applicants’ 
placement on and removal from the Wait List; periodically reviewing the 
eligibility and identified needs of applicants on the Wait List; and assigning 
priority for enrollment based on Wait list. 
 

B. The Contractor shall ensure that the Local Ombudsman Program, in accordance 
with policies and procedures established by  OSLTCO, will: 

 
1. Provide services to protect the health, safety, welfare and rights of 

residents.  [OAA § 712(a)(5)(B)(i)] [45 CFR 1324.19(a)(2)] 
[Welf. & Inst. Code §§ 9701(a), 9712.5(b)] 

 
 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 14 of 17 

ARTICLE II.  SCOPE OF WORK (Continued) 
 

2. Ensure residents in the service area of the Local Ombudsman Program 
have regular, timely access to State Certified Ombudsman 
Representatives and timely responses to complaints and requests for 
assistance.  [OAA § 712(a)(5)(B)(ii)] [45 CFR 1324.19(a)(3)] 
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9712.5(d)] 
 

3. Identify, investigate, and seek to resolve complaints made by or on behalf 
of residents that relate to action, inaction, or decisions, that may adversely 
affect the health, safety, welfare, or rights of the residents.  Complaint 
investigations shall be done in an objective manner to ascertain the 
pertinent facts.  Findings shall be reported to the complainant.  If a 
complaint is not investigated; the complainant shall be notified in writing of 
the decision not to investigate and the reasons for the decision.  
[OAA § 712(a)(5)(B)(iii)]  [45 CFR 1324.19(a)(1)] 
[Welf. & Inst. Code §§ 9701(a), 9712.5(a)] 
 

4. Identify, investigate, and seek to resolve complaints made by or on behalf 
of residents with limited or no decision-making capacity and who have no 
legal representative.  If such a resident is unable to communicate consent 
to the Ombudsman representative, the Ombudsman representative shall 
seek evidence to indicate what outcome the resident would have 
communicated.  In absence of evidence to the contrary, the Ombudsman 
representative shall assume that the resident wishes to have the 
resident’s health, safety, welfare, and rights protected and work to 
accomplish that outcome. [OAA § 712(a)(5)(B)(vii); 45 CFR 
1324.19(b)(2)(iii)] 

 
5. Receive and investigate reports of suspected abuse, neglect and 

exploitation of elder or dependent adults occurring in long-term care 
facilities as defined in Welf. & Inst. Code § 15610.47.  
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 15630 et seq.] 

 
6. Witness advance health care directives and property transfers of more 

than $100 for residents of skilled nursing facilities.  [HSC 1289] 
[PC 4675, PC 4700 et seq.] 
 

7. Collect and submit data in accordance with the statewide uniform 
reporting system established by the State Ombudsman and the reporting 
provisions specified in Exhibit E of this Contract.  [OAA § 712(c)] 
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9716(a)]. 

 
 
 

 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 15 of 17 

ARTICLE II.  SCOPE OF WORK (Continued) 
 

8. Represent the interests of residents before governmental agencies and 
seek administrative, legal, and other remedies to protect the health, 
safety, welfare, and rights and well-being of residents.  
[OAA § 712(a)(5)(B)(iv)] [45 CFR 1324.19(a)(4)] 
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9712.5(e)] 

 
9. Review, comment, and facilitate the ability of the public to comment on 

laws, regulations, policies, actions, and legislative bills that pertain to the 
rights and well-being of residents.  [OAA § 712(a)(5)(B)(v)] [45 CFR 
1324.19(a)(5)] [Welf. & Inst. Code § 9712.5(g)-(i)] 
 

10. Support, actively encourage, and assist in the development of resident 
and family councils.  [OAA § 712(a)(5)(B)(vi)] [45 CFR 1324.19(a)(6)] 
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9726.1(a)(3)] 

 
11. Carry out other activities that the State Ombudsman determines to be 

appropriate, including the following services [OAA § 712(a)(5)(B)(viii)] [45 
CFR 1324.19(a)(7)]: 

 
a. Update, periodically, a plan for maintaining an ongoing presence in 

long-term care facilities.  [OAA § 712(a)(3)(D); 
Welf. & Inst. Code § 9712.5(d)(1)] 

 
b. Provide public information and technical support pertaining to long-

term care services, including inspection reports, statements of 
deficiency, and plans of correction for long-term care facilities within 
the service area.  [Welf. & Inst. Code § 9726.1(a)(1)] 

 
c. Promote visitation programs and other community involvement in 

long-term care facilities within the service area.  
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9726.1(a)(2), (4)] 

 
d. Present community education and training programs to long-term 

care facility staff, human service workers, families and the general 
public about long-term care and residents’ rights.  
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9726.1(a)(5)] 

 
e. Refer other individuals’ complaints and concerns that a 

representative becomes aware are occurring in the facility to the 
appropriate governmental agency.  
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9712.5(a)(2)] 
 
 

 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 16 of 17 

ARTICLE II.  SCOPE OF WORK (Continued) 
 

12. Ensure that the Local Ombudsman Program, in accordance with policies 
and procedures established by the State Ombudsman, will use Citation 
Penalties Account funds, Licensing and Certification Program funds, 
Skilled Nursing Facility Quality and Accountability funds, Older Americans 
Act funds, and Older Californians Act funds to support activities for the 
overall program. 
 

13. Review and approve claims for Citation Penalties Account funds, 
Licensing and Certification Program funds, and Skilled Nursing Facility 
Quality and Accountability funds, Older Americans Act funds, and Older 
Californians Act funds. 
 

14. Submit monthly fiscal documents to CDA, as determined by CDA, for 
Citation Penalties Account funds, Licensing and Certification Program 
funds, Skilled Nursing Facility Quality and Accountability funds, Older 
Americans Act funds, and Older Californians Act funds. 
 

C. The Contractor shall ensure that the Elder Abuse Prevention program shall do 
some or all of the following: 
[OAA § 721] 
 

1. Provide for public education and outreach to identify and prevent elder 
abuse, neglect, and exploitation; 

 
2. Provide for public education and outreach to promote financial literacy and 

prevent identity theft and financial exploitation of older individuals; 
 

3. Ensure the coordination of services provided by AAAs with services 
instituted under the State adult protective service program, State and local 
law enforcement systems, and courts of competent jurisdiction; 

 
4. Promote the development of information and data systems, including elder 

abuse reporting systems, to quantify the extent of elder abuse, neglect, 
and exploitation in the PSA; 

 
5. Conduct analyses of local Adult Protective Services and Long-Term Care 

Ombudsman information concerning elder abuse, neglect, and exploitation 
and identifying unmet service, enforcement, or intervention needs; 

 
6. Conduct training for individuals, including caregivers described in part E of 

Title III, professionals, and paraprofessionals, in relevant fields on the 
identification, prevention, and treatment of elder abuse, neglect, and 
exploitation, with particular focus on prevention and enhancement of self-
determination and autonomy; 



Scope of Work – Exhibit A 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 17 of 17 

 
7. Provide technical assistance to programs that provide or have the 

potential to provide services for victims of elder abuse, neglect, and 
exploitation and for family members of the victims; and 

 
8. Conduct special and on-going training, for individuals involved in serving 

victims of elder abuse, neglect, and exploitation, on the topics of self-
determination, individual rights, State and federal requirements concerning 
confidentiality, and other topics determined by CDA to be appropriate. 



Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout – Exhibit B 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 1 of 14 

ARTICLE I.  FUNDS 
 
A. Expenditure of Funds 

 
1. The Contractor shall expend all funds received hereunder in accordance 

with this Agreement. 
 

2. Any reimbursement for authorized travel and per diem shall be at rates not 
to exceed those amounts paid by the State in accordance with the 
California Department of Human Resources’ (CalHR) rules and 
regulations. 
 

3. Any reimbursement for authorized travel and per diem shall be at rates not 
to exceed those amounts paid by the State in accordance with the 
California Department of Human Resources’ (CalHR) rules and 
regulations.  
 
In State Mileage/Per Diem (meals and incidentals)/Lodging: 
http://www.calhr.ca.gov/employees/P ages/travel-reimbursements.aspx 
 
This is not to be construed as limiting the Contractor from paying any 
differences in costs, from funds other than those provided by CDA, 
between the CalHR rates and any rates the Contractor is obligated to pay 
under other contractual agreements.  No travel outside the State of 
California shall be reimbursed unless prior written authorization is 
obtained from the State.  [2 CCR 599.615 et seq.] 
 
The Contractor agrees to include these requirements in all contracts it 
enters into with subcontractors to provide services pursuant to this 
Agreement. 
 

4. CDA reserves the right to refuse payment to the Contractor or disallow 
costs for any expenditure, as determined by CDA to be: out of compliance 
with this Agreement, unrelated or inappropriate to contract activities, when 
adequate supporting documentation is not presented, or where prior 
approval was required, but was either not requested or not granted. 

 
B. Accountability for Funds 

 
1. The Contractor shall maintain accounting records for funds received under 

the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  These records shall be 
separate from those for any other funds administered by the Contractor, 
and shall be maintained in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles and Procedures and the Office of Management and 
Budget’s (OMB) Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. [2 CFR 200] [45 CFR 75] 



Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout – Exhibit B 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 2 of 14 

 
ARTICLE I.  FUNDS (Continued) 
 

2. Financial Management Systems 
 
The Contractor shall meet the following standards for its financial 
management systems, as stipulated in 2 CFR 200.302 and 45 CFR 
75.302:  
 
a. Financial Reporting. 

 
b. Accounting Records. 

 
c. Complete Disclosure. 

 
d. Source Documentation. 

 
e. Internal Control. 

 
f. Budgetary Control. 

 
g. Cash Management (written procedures). 

 
h. Allowable Costs (written procedures). 

 
C. Unexpended Funds 

 
Upon termination, cancellation, or expiration of this Agreement, or dissolution of 
the entity, the Contractor shall return to the State immediately upon written 
demand, any funds provided under this Agreement, which are not payable for 
goods or services delivered prior to the termination, cancellation, or expiration of 
this Agreement, or the dissolution of the entity. 

 
D. Funding Contingencies 

 
1. It is understood between the parties that this Agreement may have been 

written before ascertaining the availability or appropriation of funds, for the 
mutual benefit of both parties, in order to avoid program and fiscal delays 
that would occur if this Agreement were executed after that determination 
was made. 
 

2. This Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made 
available to the State by the United States Government or the Budget Acts 
of the appropriate fiscal years for purposes of this program(s).  In addition,  
 

 



Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout – Exhibit B 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 3 of 14 

ARTICLE I.  FUNDS (Continued) 
 

this Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions, limitations, or 
conditions enacted by the Congress or the Legislature that may affect the 
provisions, terms, or funding of this Agreement in any manner. 

 
3. Limitation of State Liability 

 
Payment for performance by the Contractor shall be dependent upon the 
availability of future appropriations by the Legislature or Congress for the 
purposes of this Contract and approval of an itemized Budget   No legal 
liability on the part of the State for any payment may arise under this 
Contract until funds are made available; the itemized Budget is received 
and approved by the State and the Contractor has received an executed 
contract. 

 
4. Funding Reduction(s) 

 
a. If funding for any State fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the 

Department of Finance, Legislature, or Congress for the purposes 
of this program, the State shall have the option to either: 
 
i. Terminate the Contract pursuant to Exhibit D, Article XII., A 

of this Agreement, or 
 

ii. Offer a contract amendment to the Contractor to reflect the 
reduced funding for this Contract. 

 
b. In the event the State elects to offer an amendment, it shall be 

mutually understood by both parties that: 
 
i. The State reserves the right to determine which contracts, if 

any, under this program shall be reduced. 
 
ii. Some contracts may be reduced by a greater amount than 

others, and 
 

iii. The State shall determine at its sole discretion the amount 
that any or all of the contracts shall be reduced for the fiscal 
year. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout – Exhibit B 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 4 of 14 

ARTICLE I.  FUNDS (Continued) 
 

E. Interest Earned 
 
1. Interest earned on federal advance payments deposited in interest-

bearing accounts must be remitted annually to CDA.  Interest amounts up 
to $500 per year may be retained by the Contractor and subcontractors for 
administrative expenses.  [2 CFR 200.305(b)(9)] [45 CFR 75.305 (b)(9)]  

 
2. Interest earned on advances of federal and non-federal funds shall be 

identified as non-match cash. [2 CFR 200.305(b)(8)] [45 CFR 
75.305(b)(8)] 
 

3. The Contractor must maintain advance payments of federal awards in 
interest-bearing accounts, unless the following apply: [2 CFR 
200.305(b)(8)] [45 CFR 75.305 (b)(8)] 

 
a. The Contractor receives less than $120,000 in federal awards per 

year. 
 
b. The best reasonably available interest-bearing account would not 

be expected to earn interest in excess of $500 per year on federal 
cash balances. 

 
c. The depository would require an average or minimum balance so 

high that it would not be feasible within the expected federal and 
non-federal cash resources. 
 

d. A foreign government or banking system prohibits or precludes 
interest bearing accounts. 

 
ARTICLE II.  BUDGET AND BUDGET REVISION 

 
A. The Contractor shall be compensated for expenses only as itemized in the 

approved Budget with the exception of line item budget transfers as noted in this 
Exhibit and shall not be entitled to payment for these expenses until this 
Agreement is approved and executed by CDA.  The approved Budget is hereby 
incorporated by reference into this Agreement as a part of Exhibit B. 
 

B. The Budget must set forth in detail the reimbursable items, unit rates and 
extended total amounts for each line item.  The Contractor's Budget shall include, 
at a minimum, the following items when reimbursable under this Agreement: 
 
1. Personnel Costs - monthly, weekly, or hourly rates, as appropriate and 

personnel classifications together with the percentage of time to be 
charged to this Agreement. 



Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout – Exhibit B 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 5 of 14 

 
ARTICLE II.  BUDGET AND BUDGET REVISION (Continued) 
 

2. Fringe Benefits. 
 

3. Contractual Costs – subcontract and consultant cost detail. 
 

4. Indirect Costs. 
 

5. Rent - specify square footage and rate. 
 

6. Supplies. 
 

7. Equipment - detailed descriptions and unit costs. 
 

8. In State Travel – mileage reimbursement rate, lodging, per diem and other 
costs. 
 

9. Out of State Travel - any travel outside the State of California including 
mileage reimbursement rate, lodging, per diem and other costs. 
 

10. Other Costs - a detailed list of other operating expenses. 
 
C. The Contractor shall ensure that the Subcontractor shall submit a budget, which 

shall be incorporated by reference into the Subcontract and will have, at a 
minimum, the categories listed in Section B. above. 
 

D. Indirect Costs 
 
1. The maximum reimbursement amount allowable for indirect costs is 

ten percent (10%) of the Contractor’s Modified Total Direct Costs (MTDC), 
excluding in-kind contributions and nonexpendable equipment.  
 

2. Contractors requesting reimbursement for indirect costs shall retain on file 
an approved indirect cost rate accepted by all federal awarding agencies 
or an allocation plan documenting the methodology used to determine the 
indirect costs. 
 

3. Indirect costs exceeding the ten percent (10%) maximum may be 
budgeted as in-kind for purposes of meeting matching requirements in 
Title III and VII programs only.  Contractors must receive prior approval 
from federal awarding agency prior to budgeting the excess indirect costs 
as in-kind. 
 
 

 



Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout – Exhibit B 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 6 of 14 

ARTICLE II.  BUDGET AND BUDGET REVISION (Continued) 
 

4. For major Institutes of Higher Education and major nonprofit 
organizations, indirect costs must be classified within two broad 
categories: “Facilities” and “Administration.”  “Facilities” is defined as 
depreciation on buildings, equipment and capital improvement, interest on 
debt associated with certain buildings, equipment and capital 
improvements, and operations and maintenance expenses.  
“Administration” is defined as general administration and general 
expenses such as the director's office, accounting, personnel and all other 
types of expenditures not listed specifically under one of the subcategories 
of “Facilities” (including cross allocations from other pools, where 
applicable).  [2 CFR 200.414(a)] [45 CFR 75.414(a)] 

 
ARTICLE III.  PROGRAM SPECIFIC FUNDS 
 

A. Program Income 
 
1. Program Income must be reported and expended under the same terms 

and conditions as the program funds from which it is generated. 
 
2. Program Income must be used to pay for current allowable costs of the 

program in the same fiscal year that the income was earned (except as 
noted in 4). 

 
3. For Title III B, III C, III D, III E, VII Ombudsman, and VII-A Elder Abuse 

Prevention programs, Program Income must be spent before contract 
funds (except as noted in 4) and may reduce the total amount of contract 
funds payable to the Contractor. 

 
4. For Title III B, III C, III D, III E, VII Ombudsman, and VII-A Elder Abuse 

Prevention programs, if Program Income is earned in excess of the 
amount reported in the Area Plan Budget, the excess amount may be 
deferred for use in the first quarter of the following Contract period, which 
is the last quarter of the federal fiscal year. 
 

5. If Program Income is deferred for use it must be used by the last day of 
the federal fiscal year and reported when used. 

 
6. Program Income may not be used to meet the matching requirements of 

this Agreement. 
 

7. Program Income must be used to expand baseline services. 
 
 
 



Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout – Exhibit B 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 7 of 14 

 
ARTICLE III.  PROGRAM SPECIFIC FUNDS (Continued) 
 

B. One-Time Only (OTO) Funds 
 
1. OTO funds are non-transferable between funding sources.  This means 

that OTO funds can only be used in the program in which they were 
accrued. 

 
2. OTO funds can only be awarded to a subcontractor that has a valid 

contract with the AAA.  All contracts shall be procured either through an 
open and competitive procurement process pursuant to 22 CCR 7352 or 
through a non-competitive award pursuant to 22 CCR 7360. 

 
3. Titles III and VII federal Program OTO funds shall only be used for the 

following purposes: 
 
a. The purchase of equipment that enhances the delivery of services 

to the eligible service population. 
 

b. Home and community-based projects that are approved in advance 
by CDA, and are designed to address the unmet needs of the 
eligible service population identified in the Area Plan. 

 
c. Innovative pilot projects that are approved in advance by CDA, and 

are designed for the development or enhancement of a 
comprehensive and coordinated system of services as defined in 
45 CFR 1321.53(a)(b). 

 
d. OTO funds can be used to maintain or increase baseline services.  

However, AAAs shall assure that services funded with OTO funds 
will not create an expectation of service delivery beyond the current 
Contract period.  Expenditures for baseline services do not require 
advance CDA approval. 

 
4. NSIP OTO funds shall only be used to purchase food used in the Elderly 

Nutrition Program. 
 

C. Matching Contributions 
 
"Matching Contributions" means local cash and/or in-kind contributions made by 
the Contractor, a subcontractor, or other local resources that qualify as match for 
the Contract funding. 
 
1. Cash and/or in-kind contributions may count as match, if such 

contributions are used to meet program requirements. 



Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout – Exhibit B 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 8 of 14 

 
ARTICLE III.  PROGRAM SPECIFIC FUNDS (Continued) 
 

2. Any matching contributions (cash or in-kind) must be verifiable from the 
records of the Contractor or a subcontractor. 

 
3. Matching contributions must be used for allowable costs in accordance 

with the OMB cost principles. 
 
D. Area Plan Administration 

 
Area Plan Administration may be combined into one cost objective for purposes 
of documenting charges for salaries and wages funded from federal fund Titles III 
B, III C-1, III C-2, III E, and III C-1 and III C-2 General Fund administration 
allocations. 

 
ARTICLE IV.  PROGRAM SPECIFIC BUDGET AND BUDGET REVISION 
 

A. The Contractor shall submit electronically the original Area Plan Budget with the 
Area Plan and Area Plan annual updates by May 1, unless otherwise instructed 
by CDA. 

 
B. The Contractor shall submit electronically a budget revision thirty (30) calendar 

days after receiving an amended Area Plan Budget Display with changes in 
funding levels, unless otherwise instructed by CDA. 

 
C. The final date to submit a budget revision containing allocation transfers is 

January 15th of the Contract period unless otherwise specified by CDA. 
 
D. Line Item Budget Transfers 

 
The Contractor may transfer contract funds between line items under the 
following terms and conditions: 
 
1. The Contractor may transfer any or all administrative funds into program 

without restrictions for each funding source - Title III B, C-1, C-2, D & E.  
However, the Contractor shall not transfer funds designated for programs 
into administration. 
 

2. The Contractor may make one transfer of funds between budget line items 
for Title III B, C-1, C-2, D, and E programs for the first 3 month period of 
the contract period in accordance with the Budget Display in Exhibit B and 
one transfer of funds for the period beginning October 1.  CDA will 
process the transfer if sufficient funds are made available.   
 

 



Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout – Exhibit B 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 9 of 14 

ARTICLE IV.  PROGRAM SPECIFIC BUDGET AND BUDGET REVISION (Continued) 
 

3. The Contractor shall submit a revised budget to CDA when one or the 
cumulative line item budget transfers exceeds ten percent (10%) of the 
total budget for each funding source. 
 

4. The Contractor shall maintain a written record of all budget changes and 
clearly document line item budget changes.  The record shall include the 
date, amount and purpose of the transfer.  This record shall be available 
to CDA upon request and shall be maintained in the same manner as all 
other financial records. 
 

5. Final budget revision containing line item adjustments may be submitted 
as necessary, but no later than sixty (60) days prior to the ending date of 
the contract, and shall not include allocation transfers. 

 
E. Allocation Transfers 

 
1. The Contractor shall submit a request to CDA to transfer federal or State 

funds between Title III B, C-1 and C-2 programs in accordance with the 
Budget Display in Exhibit B.  The request shall be submitted as instructed 
in the Area Plan Budget forms. 

 
a. Transfer of federal baseline funds is allowable between Titles III B 

and III C in accordance with OAA § 308(b)(5)(A) and between 
Titles III C-1, and III C-2 in accordance with OAA § 308(b)(4)(A). 

 
b. Transfer of State funds is allowable between Title III C-1 General 

Fund and Title III C-2 General Fund. 
 

2. Approved transfers and Area Plan Budgets will be incorporated by 
reference into the current Agreement. 
 

3. Transfer of funds cannot be processed or approved after the end of the 
specified Contract period. 

 
F. Matching Requirements 
 

1. The required minimum administration matching contributions for Title III B, 
not including Ombudsman, III C, & III E combined is twenty-five percent 
(25%). 
 

2. The required minimum program matching contributions for Title III B, not 
including Ombudsman, and III C is ten percent (10%). 
 

 



Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout – Exhibit B 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 10 of 14 

 
ARTICLE IV.  PROGRAM SPECIFIC BUDGET AND BUDGET REVISION (Continued) 
 

3. The required minimum program matching contributions for Title III E is 
twenty-five percent (25%). 

 
4. Minimum matching requirements are calculated on net costs, which are 

total costs less program income, non-matching contributions, and State 
funds. 

 
5. Program matching contributions for Title III B, not including Ombudsman, 

and III C can be pooled to meet the minimum requirement of ten percent 
(10%). 

 
6. Matching contributions generated in excess of the minimum required are 

considered overmatch. 
 
7. Program overmatch from Title III B or C cannot be used to meet the 

program match requirement for Title III E. 
 

8. Of the total minimum match required for Title III at least twenty-five 
percent (25%) must be from local public agencies (e.g., city and county 
governments, school districts, special districts, and water districts). 
 

9. Expend not more than ten percent (10%) of the total Title III E federal and 
matching non-federal share to provide support services to grandparents 
and older individuals who are relative caregivers of a child who is not more 
than eighteen (18) years of age in accordance with OAA § 373(g)(2)(C). 
 

10. Limit expenditures for Title III E Supplemental Services to twenty 
percent (20%) of the total Title III E federal and matching non-federal 
share. 

 
G. Program Development or Coordination 

 
The Contractor shall not budget or fund Program Development or Coordination 
activities as a cost of Title III B Supportive Services until it has first budgeted and 
spent the total of its Title III B, C, & E funds allocated for Area Plan administration 
costs.  During the Contract period, Program Development or Coordination 
activities and Area Plan administration activities can occur simultaneously.  (See 
Article VI of this Exhibit for reconciliation during the closeout period.) 
 

H. Equipment 
 
Equipment/Property with per unit cost of $500 or more requires justification and 
approval from CDA and must be included in its approved Area Plan Budget. 



Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout – Exhibit B 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 11 of 14 

 
ARTICLE IV.  PROGRAM SPECIFIC BUDGET AND BUDGET REVISION (Continued) 
 

I. The Title IIIC nutrition augmentation funding may be transferred between 
General Fund C1 and General Fund C2 as needed to provide services to meet 
unduplicated client and meal goals. The funding must not be transferred to other 
programs or be used to supplant other program funding, including the Federal 
Title IIIC1 and Federal Title IIIC2. 

 
ARTICLE V.  PAYMENTS 
 

A. Title III B, III C, III D, III E, VII Ombudsman and VII-A Elder Abuse Prevention 
 
The Contractor shall prepare and submit a monthly expenditure report in an 
electronic format to CDA no later than the last business day of each month or as 
specified by CDA.  The report shall include all costs and funding sources for the 
month prior. 
 

B. Ombudsman Citation Penalties Account, Licensing and Certification Program 
funds, Skilled Nursing Facility Quality and Accountability Funds, and Older 
Californians Act. 
 
The Contractor shall submit a monthly expenditure report and a request for funds 
to CDA no later than the last business day of each month unless otherwise 
specified by CDA  
 

C. Payments will be made to reimburse expenditures reported unless contractor 
pre-selects an Advance method on CDA 122 at the time of contract execution. 
 

D. Contractor shall be charged $75 per program fund source for expedited 
payments to recover the fees charged by the State Controller’s Office.  CDA may 
waive the fees on a case-by-case basis as appropriate. 
 

E. CDA may require financial reports more frequently than indicated above or with 
more detail (or both), upon written notice to the Contractor, until such time as 
CDA determines that the financial management standards are met. 
 

F. The funding balances for July 1 through September 30 will be determined from 
the Contractor’s budget (CDA 122). 
 

G. The funding balances for October 1 through February 28 will be based on the 
contract budget display from the contract amendment until transfers are 
approved by Administration for Community Living. 
 
 

 



Budget Detail, Payment Provisions, and Closeout – Exhibit B 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 12 of 14 

ARTICLE V.  PAYMENTS (continued) 
 

H. The funding balances for March 1st (or upon ACL approval whichever is the 
latter) through June 30th, will be based on the Contractor’s final budget (CDA 
122) (i.e., budget submitted with the contract amendment, the January 15th or 
April 30th budget). 

 
ARTICLE VI.  CLOSEOUT 
 

A. The Area Plan Financial Closeout Report (CDA 180) and the Program Property 
Inventory Certification (CDA 9024) shall be submitted annually to the CDA Fiscal 
Team.  All contractors are required to submit Closeout Reports as instructed by 
CDA. 
 

B. Federal funds will be reduced proportionately to maintain the required matching 
ratios if the Contractor fails to report sufficient match. 
 

C. During the review and approval of the closeout, administration costs will be 
increased to the total amount allocated before approving final costs for Program 
Development or Coordination activities. 
 

D. Closeout reporting documents must be addressed to the CDA Fiscal Team. 
 

E. Final expenditures must be reported to CDA in accordance with the budget 
display in Exhibit B.  If the expenditures reported by the Contractor exceed the 
advanced amount, CDA will reimburse the difference to the Contractor up to the 
contract amount.  If the expenditures reported by the Contractor are less than the 
advanced amount, CDA will invoice the Contractor for the unspent funds. 
 
The payment on the invoice is due immediately upon receipt or no later than 30 
days from the date on the invoice. 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 1 of 16 

ARTICLE I.  ASSURANCES SPECIFIC TO THIS AGREEMENT 
 

A. General Assurances 
 
The Contractor shall assure that the following conditions are met: 
 
1. Services are provided only to the defined Eligible Service Population. 
 
2. If the Contractor makes any award of funds to a public or private nonprofit 

agency, for the following purposes:  (1) acquiring, altering, leasing, or 
renovating a facility, including a mobile facility, for use as a multipurpose 
senior center or (2) constructing a facility, including a mobile facility, for 
use as a multipurpose senior center, the Contractor shall adhere to the 
program requirements and to 45 CFR 75.327(2), "Procurement 
Standards" (procurement by contractors and subcontractors for nonprofit 
organizations), and 45 CFR 75.327 (procurement for State and local 
governments), as applicable. 

 
3. The Contractor shall comply with the standards and guidelines for 

procurement of supplies, equipment, construction, and services as 
provided in 45 CFR 75.328. 

 
4. The Contractor assures that when an existing facility has been altered 

(with funds made available by this Agreement) and is used as a 
multipurpose senior center, the period of time in which such facility shall 
be used as a center is as follows: 
 
a. Not less than three (3) years from the date the Agreement 

terminates, where the amount of the Agreement, including the 
non-federal share, does not exceed $30,000. 

 
b. If the Agreement amount exceeds $30,000, the fixed period of time 

shall be not less than three (3) years from the date of Agreement 
plus one (1) year for each additional $10,000, or part thereof, to a 
maximum of $75,000. 

 
c. For Agreement amounts which exceed $75,000, the fixed period of 

time shall be no less than ten (10) years. 
 
5. Any multipurpose senior center constructed with funds made available by 

this Agreement shall be used for that purpose for at least twenty (20) 
years after completion of that construction. 

 
6. Any facility to be used as a senior center and acquired with funds made 

available by this Agreement shall be used for that purpose for at least 
ten (10) years from the date of acquisition. 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 2 of 16 

ARTICLE I.  ASSURANCES SPECIFIC TO THIS AGREEMENT (Continued) 
 
7. Any agency awarded Title III funds for senior center acquisition or 

construction will have a completed and notarized Notice of Assurances to 
the State of California of the Use of Property and the United States’ Right 
of Recapture (CDA 214) recorded with the County Recorder.  The 
Contractor shall periodically validate continuing use of such facility as a 
senior center during the recapture period. 

 
8. CDA will make funds available only for the support of activities specified in 

an approved and current Area Plan that is in compliance with State and 
federal laws and regulations. 

 
9. The Contractor and/or Subcontractor shall make use of trained volunteers 

to expand the provision of FCSP activities in accordance with 
OAA § 373(d). 

 
10. An individual’s receipt of services under the In-Home Supportive Services 

Program shall not be the sole cause for denial of any services provided by 
the AAA or its subcontractors. 

 
11. Funds made available under Title III E shall be budgeted and expended in 

accordance with the five federal support service components specified in 
OAA § 373(b), and distinguished between “caregiver” and “grandparent” 
support services, as required for NAPIS. 

 
12. Funds made available under Title III E shall enable comprehensive and 

multifaceted systems of support services that include the five federal 
support service components for both “family caregiver” and “older relative 
caregiver” [OAA § 373(a)-(b)], unless the AAA has documented through 
the Area Plan process that one or more of these components is being 
addressed by other sources. 

 
13. Funds made available under this Agreement shall supplement, and not 

supplant, any federal, State, or local funds expended by a State or unit of 
general purpose local government to provide Title III (excluding III E) and 
Title VII services. 

 
14. Funds made available under Title III E shall supplement and not supplant 

other services that may directly or indirectly support unpaid caregiving, 
such as Medicaid waiver programs (e.g., the Multipurpose Senior Services 
Program, etc.) or other caregiver services such as those provided through 
the Department of Social Services’ Kinship Support Service Programs, the 
California Community Colleges’ Foster and Kinship Care Education 
Programs, the Department of Developmental Services’ Regional Centers, 
the California Caregiver Resource Centers, and other Title III funded 
providers. 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 3 of 16 

ARTICLE I.  ASSURANCES SPECIFIC TO THIS AGREEMENT (Continued) 
 

15. The following closely related programs identified by CFDA number are to 
be considered as an “other cluster” for purposes of determining major 
programs or whether a program-specific audit may be elected.  The 
Contractor shall identify the CFDA titles and numbers to the independent 
auditor conducting the organization’s single audit along with each of its 
subcontractors.  The funding source (Federal Grantor) for the following 
programs is the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 
Administration for Community Living. 

 
93.041 Special Programs for the Aging-Title VII-A, Chapter 3 – 

Programs for Prevention of Elder Abuse, Neglect, and 
Exploitation (Title VII-A, Chapter 3). 

 
93.042 Special Programs for the Aging-Title III B & VII-A, Chapter 2 

– Long-Term Care Ombudsman Services for Older 
Individuals (Title III B & VII-A, Chapter 2). 

 
93.043 Special Programs for the Aging-Title III, Part D – 

Disease Prevention and Health Promotion Services  
(Title III D). 

 
93.044 Special Programs for the Aging-Title III, Part B – 

Grants for Supportive Services and Senior Centers  
(Title III B). 

 
93.045 Special Programs for the Aging-Title III, Part C – 

Nutrition Services (Title III C). 
 

93.052 National Family Caregiver Support Program-Title III, Part E. 
 

93.053 Nutrition Services Incentive Program. 
 

“Cluster of programs” means a grouping of closely-related programs that 
share common compliance requirements.  The types of clusters of 
programs are research and development, student financial aid, and other 
clusters.  “Other clusters” are defined by the consolidated CFR in the 
Compliance Supplement or as designated by a state for federal awards 
provided to its subcontractors that meet the definition of “cluster of 
programs.”  When designating an “other cluster,” a state shall identify the 
federal awards included in the cluster and advise the subcontractors of 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 4 of 16 

 
ARTICLE I.  ASSURANCES SPECIFIC TO THIS AGREEMENT (Continued) 

 
compliance requirements applicable to the cluster.  A “cluster of programs” 
shall be considered as one program for determining major programs, as 
described in 45 CFR 75.525(a), whether a program-specific audit may be 
elected.  (Federal Office of Management and Budget, 
[45 CFR 75 Requirements], Audits of States, Local Governments 
45 CFR 75 Appendix V to part 75 F. 1., and Non-Profit Organizations 
45 CFR 75 Appendix IV to part 75 C. 2.a. 
 

16. The Contractor assures that voluntary contributions shall be allowed and 
may be solicited in accordance with the following requirements 
[OAA § 315(b)]: 
 
a. The Contractor or any subcontractors for any Title III or Title VII-A 

services shall not use means tests. 
 
b. Any Title III or Title VII-A client that does not contribute toward the 

cost of the services received shall not be denied services. 
 
c. Methods used to solicit voluntary contributions for Title III and 

Title VII-A services shall be non-coercive. 
 
d. Each service provider will: 
 

(i) Provide each recipient with an opportunity to voluntarily 
contribute to the cost of the service. 
 

(ii) Clearly inform each recipient that there is no obligation to 
contribute and that the contribution is purely voluntary. 
 

(iii) Protect the privacy and confidentiality of each recipient with 
respect to the recipient’s contribution or lack of contribution; 
and 
 

(iv) Establish appropriate procedures to safeguard and account 
for all contributions. 

 
(v) Use all collected contributions to expand the services for 

which the contributions were given and to supplement (not 
supplant) funds received under this Act. 

 
17. Any Title III and Title VII service shall not implement a Cost Sharing 

program unless approved by CDA. 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 5 of 16 

ARTICLE I.  ASSURANCES SPECIFIC TO THIS AGREEMENT (Continued) 
 

18. The Contractor shall comply with OAA § 306(a)(17), which requires an 
AAA to include in its Area Plan information on how it will coordinate 
activities and develop long-range emergency preparedness plans with 
local and State emergency response agencies, relief organizations, local 
and State governments, and any other institutions that have responsibility 
for disaster relief service delivery. 

 
19. The Contractor, at a minimum, shall identify and make contact with its 

local Office of Emergency Services (OES) to define their respective roles 
and responsibilities.  This contact shall include a discussion of the types of 
clients served by the AAA and how OES will address their needs in the 
community. 

 
20. The Contractor shall furnish annually, or whenever a change occurs, the 

name of its Disaster Coordinator to the CDA Disaster Coordinator. 
 
21. The Contractor shall assure that its Information and Assistance staff have 

written procedures in place and are trained at least annually on how to 
handle emergencies.  As specified in 22 CCR § 7547, the training shall 
consist of: 
 
a. Familiarity with telephone numbers of fire, police, and ambulance 

services for the geographic area served by the provider.  These 
telephone numbers shall be posted near the telephone for easy 
access when an emergency arises. 
 

b. Techniques to obtain vital information from older individuals and 
persons with disabilities who require emergency assistance. 
 

c. Making written emergency procedure instructions available to all 
staff who have contact with older individuals or persons with 
disabilities. 

 
22. The Contractor shall not require proof of age, citizenship, or disability as a 

condition of receiving services. 
 
23. The Contractor shall develop a policy and procedure to ensure that 

Title III C-1 and Title III C-2 meals are only received by eligible individuals. 
 
24. The Contractor shall annually assess each Title III C-2 client’s nutrition 

risk using the Determine Your Nutritional Risk checklist published by the 
Nutrition Screening Initiative.  [OAA § 339(2)(J)] [OAA § 207(a)(3)] 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 6 of 16 

ARTICLE I.  ASSURANCES SPECIFIC TO THIS AGREEMENT (Continued) 
 

25. The Contractor shall assure that the following publication conditions are 
met: 
 
Materials published or transferred by the Contractor and financed with 
funds under this Agreement shall: 
 

a. state, “The materials or product were a result of a project 
funded by a contract with the California Department of 
Aging”. 

 
b. give the name of the entity, the address, and telephone 

number at which the supporting data is available and 
 

c. include a statement that, “The conclusions and opinions 
expressed may not be those of the California Department of 
Aging and that the publication may not be based upon or 
inclusive of all raw data.” 

 
B. Assurances Specific to the Ombudsman Program 

 
The Contractor shall assure the following: 
 

1. Long-Term Care Ombudsman Services in the Planning and Service Area 
will be carried out by the agency that has been designated by the State 
Ombudsman to provide those services.  [OAA § 712(a)(5)(A); 45 CFR 
1324.13(c)] 
 

2. The Local Ombudsman Program, , its governing board members, 
representatives of the Local Ombudsman Program, OSLTCO, and 
members of their immediate families shall be free of actual and perceived 
conflicts of interest.  [OAA § 712(f)(1)(B); 45 CFR 1324.21] 
 

3. Representatives of the Local Ombudsman Program shall have 
unescorted, unhindered access to long-term care facilities and long-term 
care facility residents between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m., 
seven days a week.  [OAA § 712(b)(1)(A)] [45 CFR 1324.11(e)(2)(i)] 
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9722(a)] [22 CCR 8020(a)].  Authorization by the 
State Ombudsman is required for entry outside of these hours.  
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9722(a)] [22 CCR 8020(b)] 
 

4. Representatives of the Local Ombudsman Program shall have access to 
the medical and personal records of residents with appropriate 
documentation of consent, or when authorized by the State Ombudsman, 
in accordance with policies developed by the State Ombudsman.  
[OAA § 712(b)(1)(B)] [45 CFR 1324.11(e)(2)(iv)] 
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9724] 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 7 of 16 

ARTICLE I.  ASSURANCES SPECIFIC TO THIS AGREEMENT (Continued) 
 

5. Representatives of the Local Ombudsman Program, upon request to a 
long-term care facility staff, shall be provided with a roster, census, or 
other list of the names and room numbers or room locations of all current 
residents.  [Welf. & Inst. Code § 9722(d)] 
 

6. Representatives of the Local Ombudsman Program shall not carry out the 
responsibilities of the Program until the State Ombudsman accepts them 
for certification.  [OAA § 712(h)(5)(B)] [45 CFR 1324.13(c)(3)] 
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9719(a)] 
 

7. All records and files maintained by the local Ombudsman Program relating 
to any complaint or investigation shall remain confidential unless 
disclosure is authorized by the resident, resident representative, State 
Ombudsman, or local Ombudsman Program Coordinator in compliance 
with OSLTCO policies and procedures..  [OAA §§ 705(a)(6)(C); 712(d)(2)] 
[45 CFR 1324.11(e)(3); 1324.19(b)(6-9)] [Welf. & Inst. Code § 9725] 
 

8. The Local Ombudsman Program shall enter into a Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) with the Legal Services Provider (LSP) which will 
address conflict of interest, provision of legal advice, procedures for 
referral, and other technical assistance.  The LSP may assist the State in 
providing legal representation to the Program when an Ombudsman 
Representative has been subpoenaed or a suit or other legal action has 
been threatened or brought against the performance of the official duties 
of the Ombudsman Representative.  [OAA § 712(h)(7)] 
[45 CFR 1324.13(h)(10] [Welf. & Inst. Code § 9717(c)] [Statewide 
Standards for Legal Assistance in California] 
 

9. Each Local Ombudsman Program shall maintain a separate budget.  The 
Local Ombudsman Program Coordinator shall be responsible for 
managing the day-to-day operation of the Program, including managing all 
paid staff and volunteers in the Program.  The Local Ombudsman 
Coordinator shall determine budget priorities, develop or participate in 
budget preparation, and be informed of budget allocations by the 
Contractor specific to the Ombudsman Program.  [45 CFR 1324.13(f)] 
 

10. The Local Ombudsman Program Coordinator shall provide CDA with an 
organizational chart that includes: 
 
a. All local staff that are wholly or partly funded by Ombudsman 

Program resources. 
 
 
 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 8 of 16 

ARTICLE I.  ASSURANCES SPECIFIC TO THIS AGREEMENT (Continued) 
 

b. Their titles/roles within the Program. 
 

c. The number of hours per week charged to the Local Ombudsman 
Program for each position. 
 
[45 CFR 1324.13(b),(c)] 

 
11. The Local Ombudsman Program Coordinator will attend OSLTCO New 

Coordinator Training when initially designated as coordinator and 
OSLTCO biannual training conferences.  [45 CFR 1324.13(c)(2); Welf. & 
Inst. Code § 9719(a)(1)] 

 
12. The Local Ombudsman Program Coordinator shall inform CDA/OSLTCO 

of issues with local Ombudsman Representatives, complex cases, 
situations with potential legal implications, changes in staffing, emerging 
regional issues with statewide impact, breaches of confidentiality, and 
conflict of interest issues [45 CFR 1324.13(b),(c)]. 

 
13. Representatives of the Local Ombudsman Program shall conduct 

interviews/investigations in a confidential manner and the Program shall 
have office space and telecommunications that protect the confidentiality 
of all complaint-related communications and records.  
[OAA § 705(a)(6)(C)] [45 CFR 1324.19(b)(2)(i)] 
[Welf. & Inst. Code §§ 9725; 15633(c)] 

 
14. Each Local Ombudsman Program shall have information systems 

sufficient to run State-approved database systems and to receive and 
send confidential e-mail messages to and from CDA.  [OAA § 712(c)] 
[45 CFR 1324.13(d)]  [Welf. & Inst. Code § 9716(a)] 

 
15. The entity providing Ombudsman services must be insured or self-insured 

for professional liability covering all Ombudsman activities including, but 
not limited to, investigation of resident complaints. 

 
C. Assurances Specific to Legal Service Providers (LSPs)  

 
In accordance with OAA § 731, the Contractor shall assure that the following 
conditions are met: 

 
1. LSPs will coordinate with State-designated providers of Long-Term Care 

Ombudsman services by developing and executing an MOU which will 
address conflict of interest, provision of legal advice, procedures for 
referral and other technical assistance. 

 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 9 of 16 

ARTICLE I.  ASSURANCES SPECIFIC TO THIS AGREEMENT (Continued) 
 

2. LSPs may provide direct legal assistance to residents of the long-term 
care facilities where the clients are otherwise eligible and services are 
appropriate. 

 
3. Where both legal and Ombudsman services are provided by the same 

agency, providers must develop and follow policies and procedures to 
protect the integrity, resources, and confidentiality of both programs. 

 
4. LSPs may assist the State in providing legal representation to the 

Ombudsman Program when an Ombudsman or the program is named as 
a party or witness, in a subpoena, civil suit or other legal action 
challenging the performance of the official duties of the Ombudsman. 

 
5. LSPs are to coordinate with the local Legal Services Corporation (LSC) 

program, if the provider is not an LSC-funded program. 
 
6. LSPs are to coordinate with the network of other service providers, 

including but not limited to, other LSPs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman 
Programs, Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Programs, senior 
information and assistance, Adult Protective Services, law enforcement, 
case management services and focal points. 

 
7. LSPs are to coordinate legal assistance activities with the statewide 

hotline and private Bar, including groups within the private Bar furnishing 
services to older individuals on a pro bono or reduced fee basis. 

 
8. LSPs are to use the Uniform Reporting System revised by CDA in 

July 2013 to collect data on legal services provided. 
 
9. Waiver of this section of the Contract may be obtained from CDA pursuant 

to Exhibit D, Article XV of this Agreement entitled, Amendments, 
Revisions, or Modifications. 

 
ARTICLE II.  REPORTING PROVISIONS 
 

A. The Contractor shall submit program performance reports to the CDA Data Team 
for:  Title III B, Title III C-1, Title III C-2, Title III D, Title III E, and Title VII-A Elder 
Abuse Prevention Programs in accordance with CDA requirements.  
[Welf. & Inst. Code § 9102 (a)(5] 

 
B. The Contractor shall have written procedures to assure that all submitted 

performance data is timely, complete, accurate, and verifiable. 
 

 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 10 of 16 

ARTICLE II.  REPORTING PROVISIONS (Continued) 
 

1. Quarterly, the Contractor shall submit data reports for OAA-funded 
programs as follows: 

 
Quarter Reporting Period Due Date 

Quarter 1 July 1 - September 30 October 31 

Quarter 2 October 1 - December 31 January 31 

Quarter 3 January 1 - March 31 April 30 

Quarter 4 April 1 - June 30 July 31 
 
2. Annually, the Contractor shall submit performance reports as follows, or 

as instructed by CDA: 
 

Reporting Period Due Date 

July 1 – June 30 September 30 

 
3. For reports that will be submitted late, ten (10) calendar days prior to the 

report due date, the Contractor shall submit to the Data Team 
(DataTeam.Reports@aging.ca.gov), a written explanation including the 
reasons for the delay and the estimated date of submission. 

 
4. For web-based California Aging Report System (CARS) reports, the 

Contractor shall approve all data within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of 
notification of passed status.  If data in the CARS report is not correct and 
approvable within ten (10) days, the Contractor will make a notation in the 
comments area of the CARS report and submit the data using the 
approved status button. 

 
C. Reporting Requirements specific to Title III B, Title III C-1, Title III C-2, Title III D, 

Title III E, and Title VII-A Elder Abuse Prevention Program services 
 
The Contractor shall submit program data reports electronically as follows: 
 
1. Upload the NAPIS State Program Report (SPR) to CARS at 

https://ca.getcare.com. 
 
2. Submit the California Legal Services Quarterly Aggregate Report Form 

(CDA 1022) via email to DataTeam.Reports@aging.ca.gov. 
 
3. Submit performance data reports quarterly. 

 
4. Submit NAPIS SPR reports annually. 

 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 11 of 16 

ARTICLE II.  REPORTING PROVISIONS (Continued) 
 

D. The Contractor shall verify the accuracy of all data submitted to CDA by 
reviewing and responding to the Annual Data Error Report in accordance with 
CDA requirements. 
 
1. The Contractor shall, in accordance with CDA requirements, correct 

and/or explain all logic and questionable errors in the Annual Data Error 
Report. 

 
a. The Contractor shall return the Annual Data Error Report to CDA, 

verifying that corrections have been made, via email to 
DataTeam.Reports@aging.ca.gov. 
 

b. The Annual Data Error Reports are due to CDA by a date specified 
by CDA, which can vary from year to year. 
 

2. The Contractor shall review and verify all quarterly and annual NAPIS 
SPR and CDA 1022 data for accuracy and make necessary corrections, in 
accordance with CDA requirements. 

 
E. Reporting Provisions Specific to the Ombudsman Program 

 
The Contractor shall take the following actions, or shall require its Subcontractor, 
the Local Ombudsman Program, to enter data into the Internet-based NORS 
utilizing software provided by CDA, as required.  NORS data entry must be 
timely, complete, accurate, and verifiable. 

 
1. Data entry for quarterly NORS reports must be completed no later than 

one month following the end of the reporting quarter (i.e., October 31, 
January 31, April 30, and July 31). Upon request, aggregate data sent to 
the corresponding AAA. 
 

2. On or before the reporting dates, the Local Ombudsman Program must 
submit the Quarterly Ombudsman Data Reporting Form (OSLTCO S301), 
indicating that data for the quarter has been completed or the reason for 
any delay, to the OSLTCO mailbox (stateomb@aging.ca.gov) with a copy 
to the AAA. 

 
F. The Contractor shall have written reporting procedures specific to each program 

which include: 
 
1. Collection and reporting of program data for the Contractor and 

Subcontractor. 
 

 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 12 of 16 

ARTICLE II.  REPORTING PROVISIONS (Continued) 
 

2. Ensuring accuracy of all data from the Contractor and Subcontractor. 
 

3. Verification of the Contractor and Subcontractor data prior to submission 
to the CDA Data Team. 
 

4. Procedures for the Contractor and Subcontractor on correcting data 
errors. 
 

5. A methodology for calculating and reporting: 
 
a. Total estimated unduplicated clients in each non-registered service. 

 
b. Total estimated unduplicated clients in all non-registered services. 

 
c. Total estimated unduplicated clients across all registered and 

non-registered services. 
 

6. A performance data monitoring process. 
 

G. The Contractor shall orient and train staff and Subcontractor staff regarding 
program data collection and reporting requirements.  The Contractor shall have 
cross-trained staff in the event of planned or unplanned, prolonged absences to 
ensure timely and accurate submission of data. 

 
H. Reporting Provisions Specific to Title VII-A, Chapter 3 Elder Abuse Prevention 

 
1. The Contractor shall complete and submit the Elder Abuse Prevention 

Quarterly Activity Report (CDA 1037) to the OSLTCO mailbox 
(stateomb@aging.ca.gov) on the following reporting due dates: 
 

Quarter Reporting Period Due Date 

Quarter 1 July 1 - September 30 October 31 

Quarter 2 October 1 - December 31 January 31 

Quarter 3 January 1 - March 31 April 30 

Quarter 4 April 1 - June 30 July 31 

 
2. The Contractor shall also enter the quarterly aggregate number of “Elder 

Abuse Prevention, Education and Training Sessions” and “Elder Abuse 
Prevention Educational Materials” into CARS on a quarterly basis. 

 
 
 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 13 of 16 

ARTICLE II.  REPORTING PROVISIONS (Continued) 
 

3. The Contractor shall also report in CARS the total Elder Abuse 
Prevention, Education and Training sessions and Elder Abuse Prevention, 
Education Materials from the Elder Abuse Prevention Quarterly Activity 
Report. 

 
I. Reporting Provisions Specific to Title III C-2 

 
The contractor shall provide quarterly data about their FY 2019-20 Title III C-2 
Wait List(s), using a template provided by CDA, via email to 
CDANutritionandHealthPromotion@aging.ca.gov.  The categories may include, 
but are not limited to the following:  
 
 Number of unduplicated clients on the Wait List  
 Number of unduplicated clients removed from the Wait List  
 Number of new unduplicated clients added to the Wait List 

 
ARTICLE III.  APPEAL PROCESS 
 

A. The Contractor may appeal an adverse determination as defined in 22 CCR 7702 
using the appeal process established by CDA in 22 CCR 7700 through 7710. 
Such appeal shall be filed within thirty (30) days of receipt of CDA’s notice of 
adverse determination. 

 
B. Subcontractors of the Contractor may appeal the Contractor’s final adverse 

determination relating to Title III and Title VII programs using the appeal process 
established in 22 CCR 7700 to 7710. 

 
C. Any dispute regarding an existing direct service contract or the procurement of 

the direct service contract shall be resolved locally, consistent with 
W&I § 9535(k), and as specified in the procurement documents and contracts of 
the Contractor. 

 
D. Appeal costs or costs associated with any court review are not reimbursable. 

 
ARTICLE IV.  TRANSITION PLAN 
 

A. The Contractor shall submit a transition plan to the State within fifteen (15) days 
of delivery of a written Notice of Termination (pursuant to Exhibit D, Article XII. of 
this Agreement) for a service funded either by Title III or Title VII.  The transition 
plan must be approved by the State and shall at a minimum include the following: 
 
1. A description of how clients will be notified about the change in their 

service provider. 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 14 of 16 

 
ARTICLE IV.  TRANSITION PLAN (Continued) 
 

2. A plan to communicate with other organizations that can assist in locating 
alternative services. 

 
3. A plan to inform community referral sources of the pending termination of 

the service and what alternatives, if any, exist for future referrals. 
 
4. A plan to evaluate clients in order to assure appropriate placement. 

 
5. A plan to transfer any confidential medical and client records to a new 

contractor. 
 
6. A plan to dispose of confidential records in accordance with applicable 

laws and regulations. 
 
7. A plan for adequate staff to provide continued care through the term of the 

Contract.  [22 CCR 7206(e)(4)] 
 
8. A full inventory and plan to dispose of, transfer, or return to the State all 

equipment purchased during the entire operation of the Contract. 
 
9. Additional information as necessary to effect a safe transition of clients to 

other community service providers. 
 

B. The Contractor shall implement the transition plan as approved by the State.  
The State will monitor the Contractor’s progress in carrying out all elements of 
the transition plan. 
 

C. If the Contractor fails to provide and implement a transition plan as required by 
Exhibit D, Article XII. of this Agreement, the Contractor will implement a transition 
plan submitted by CDA to the Contractor following the Notice of Termination. 

 
ARTICLE V.  OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION SPECIFIC TO THE OMBUDSMAN 

PROGRAM 
 
A. Transition of Local Ombudsman Services 

 
1. The Contractor shall, upon receipt of notice of intent to terminate 

Ombudsman services by the subcontractor, notify the State Ombudsman 
in writing, within one (1) working day of the receipt of the notice. 
 

2. The Contractor shall, upon notice of termination, implement one of the 
following options to ensure continuity of Ombudsman services in 
accordance with federal and State mandates: 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 15 of 16 

 
ARTICLE V.  OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION SPECIFIC TO THE OMBUDSMAN 

PROGRAM (Continued) 
 

a. Continue the provision of mandated Ombudsman services as a 
subcontract with a provider selected in response to a Request for 
Proposal (RFP).  CDA shall allow the Contractor up to one hundred 
eighty (180) days to transition services to a new subcontractor. 

 
b. Continue the provision of mandated Ombudsman services as a 

direct service of the Contractor.  CDA shall allow the Contractor up 
to one hundred eighty (180) days to transition services from the 
Subcontractor to the Contractor. 

 
B. Transition Plan 

 
1. The Contractor shall submit a Transition Plan to the State Ombudsman 

within fifteen (15) days from the occurrence of any of the following: 
 
a. The Contractor’s receipt of written notice of the Subcontractor’s 

intent to terminate Ombudsman services. 
 
b. The Contractor’s written notice to the Subcontractor of its intent to 

terminate the subcontract for Ombudsman services. 
 
c. The Contractor’s receipt of written notice of CDA’s intent to 

terminate the Contract for Ombudsman services. 
 
d. The Transition Plan shall be submitted to: 

 
CDA OSLTCO 

1300 National Drive, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
Attn: State Ombudsman 

 
2. The Contractor shall identify in the Transition Plan which option it has 

chosen to ensure that there will be no break in continued services, based 
on the following: 

 
a. Continue the mandated Ombudsman provisions as a direct service 

of the Contractor, utilizing experienced State Certified Ombudsman 
Representatives and a local Program Coordinator selected by the 
Contractor and designated by the State Ombudsman to represent 
the Local Ombudsman Program. 

 
 



Additional Provisions – Exhibit E 
AP 1920 Amendment 2 

 

 
Page 16 of 16 

ARTICLE V.  OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION SPECIFIC TO THE OMBUDSMAN 
PROGRAM (Continued) 

 
b. Continue the mandated Ombudsman provisions as a subcontracted 

service with a subsequent provider selected in response to an RFP 
and designated by the State Ombudsman to carry out Ombudsman 
duties with respect to the PSA. 
 

3. The Transition Plan shall, at a minimum, include the following: 
 

a. Details of how the Contractor shall maintain an adequate level of 
State Certified Ombudsman Representatives to ensure continuity of 
services during the transition to a subsequent Local Ombudsman 
Program. 
 

b. Details of how the Contractor shall notify all the impacted facilities 
and community referral sources of the change in the parties 
providing Local Ombudsman Program services. 
 

c. Details of how the Contractor shall deliver to the subsequent Local 
Ombudsman Program, a full inventory of updated confidential client 
records, public facility records, and records documenting 
Ombudsman certification and training. 
 

d. A description of how the subsequent Local Ombudsman Program 
will be assisted in assessing the status of all active clients’ records 
at the point of transfer to ensure timely continuation of Ombudsman 
services. 

 

e. A description of how residents and their families will be notified 
about the changes in their Ombudsman services provider. 

 

C. The Contractor shall implement the Transition Plan as approved by the State 
Ombudsman.  The State Ombudsman will monitor the Contractor’s progress in 
carrying out all elements of the Transition Plan. 

 

D. If the Contractor fails to provide and implement the Transition Plan as required 
above, the Contractor agrees to implement a Transition Plan submitted by the 
CDA to the Contractor.  This Transition Plan may utilize State Certified 
Ombudsman Representatives from either the terminating Subcontractor or from a 
neighboring Local Ombudsman Program. 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF AGING 
 
CONTRACT SUMMARY OF CHANGES FOR AREA PLAN AMENDMENT 2 CONTRACT AP-1920 

 

 

Page 1 of 3 

Section 
Current Language in  

Existing Contract 
New/Amended Language  

in New Contract 
Reason for 

Change 
Exhibit A, 
Article I.  

N/A E.  Definitions specific to Title III C-1 and C-2 (augmentation funding to 
provide nutrition services to address the unmet need in California.) 
 
Meal Goal means the number of meals the Contractor will provide to 
eligible clients. These meals may be provided through the Title III C-1 
Congregate Meal program or the Title III C-2 Home Delivered Meal 
program.  
 
Unduplicated Client Goal means the number of new eligible clients the 
contractor will provide nutrition services to via the Title III C-1 or the Title 
III C-2 program.  
 
Wait List means a list of potential Title III C-2 clients, established and 
maintained by the Contractor and/or subcontractor, after the Contractor 
and/or subcontractor has reached its capacity.  

Received 
additional funding 
for IIIC program 
from the 
Legislature with 
conditions for the 
AAAs. 

Exhibit A, 
Article II.  

N/A A. The Contractor shall: 
 

30. To ensure all data is collected for the unmet need as 
requested by the U.S. Legislature, Contractor, either as a 
direct service provider or through a subcontractor must 
develop and implement a Wait List policy and procedure. 
The policy and procedure must include provisions for: 
prescreening individuals to determine eligibility; managing 
applicants’ placement on and removal from the Wait List; 
periodically reviewing the eligibility and identified needs of 
applicants on the Wait List; and assigning priority for 
enrollment based on Wait list. 

Received 
additional funding 
for IIIC program 
from the 
Legislature with 
conditions for the 
AAAs. 

    
Exhibit B 
Article 
I.A.2 

2. Any reimbursement 
for authorized travel and 
per diem shall be at 
rates not to exceed 

2. Any reimbursement for authorized travel and per diem shall be at 
rates not to exceed those amounts paid by the State in accordance with 
the California Department of Human Resources’ (CalHR) rules and 
regulations.  

Updated link 
CalHR 
consolidated to 
one link. 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF AGING 
 
CONTRACT SUMMARY OF CHANGES FOR AREA PLAN AMENDMENT 2 CONTRACT AP-1920 

 

 

Page 2 of 3 

Section 
Current Language in  

Existing Contract 
New/Amended Language  

in New Contract 
Reason for 

Change 
those amounts paid by 
the State in accordance 
with the California 
Department of Human 
Resources’ (CalHR) 
rules and regulations. In 
State: • Mileage − 
http://www.calhr.ca.gov/
employees/Pa 
ges/travel-
personalvehicle.aspx • 
Per Diem (meals and 
incidentals) − 
http://www.calhr.ca.gov/
employees/Pa 
ges/travel-meals.aspx • 
Lodging − 
http://www.calhr.ca.gov/
employees/Pa 
ges/travel-
lodgingreimbursement.a
spx Out of State: 
http://www.calhr.ca.gov/
employees/Pa 
ges/travel-out-
ofstate.aspx 

In State Mileage/Per Diem (meals and incidentals)/Lodging: 
http://www.calhr.ca.gov/employees/P ages/travel-reimbursements.aspx 

Removing Out of 
State Travel 

Exhibit B, 
Article IV.  

N/A I.   The Title IIIC nutrition augmentation funding may be transferred 
between General Fund C1 and General Fund C2 as needed to provide 
services to meet unduplicated client and meal goals. The funding must 
not be transferred to other programs or be used to supplant other 
program funding, including the Federal Title IIIC1 and Federal Title IIIC2. 

Received 
additional funding 
for IIIC program 
from the 
Legislature with 
conditions for the 
AAAs. 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF AGING 
 
CONTRACT SUMMARY OF CHANGES FOR AREA PLAN AMENDMENT 2 CONTRACT AP-1920 

 

 

Page 3 of 3 

Section 
Current Language in  

Existing Contract 
New/Amended Language  

in New Contract 
Reason for 

Change 
    

Exhibit E, 
Article II.  

N/A I.   Reporting Provisions Specific to Title III C-2 
 
The contractor shall provide quarterly data about their FY 2019-20 Title 
III C-2 Wait List(s), using a template provided by CDA, via email to 
CDANutritionandHealthPromotion@aging.ca.gov.  The categories may 
include, but are not limited to the following:  
 

 Number of unduplicated clients on the Wait List  
 Number of unduplicated clients removed from the Wait List  
 Number of new unduplicated clients added to the Wait List 

  

Received 
additional funding 
for IIIC program 
from the 
Legislature with 
conditions for the 
AAAs. 

 



State of California Award #: AP-1920-16
California Department of Aging Date: 12/13/2019

Amendment #: 2
Exhibit B

12 months (July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020)
Project Number Baseline Adjustments Transfers One-Time Only Updated Total Net Change

Supportive Services

Federal Title IIIB 3BSL19-19 22,115             
(b)

635                 -                       1,527                       24,277           2,162                   

Federal Title IIIB 3BSL20-19 82,109             
(c)

-                       82,109 -                       
Total Supportive Services 104,224           635                 -                       1,527                       106,386 2,162                   

Ombudsman

Federal Title IIIB 3BOL19-19 5,082               
(b)

-                       1,134                       6,216             1,134                   

Federal Title IIIB 3BOL20-19 18,869             
(c)

-                       18,869 -                       

Federal Title VIIa 7OFL19-19 7,958               
(b)

165                 2,307                       10,430           2,472                   

Federal Title VIIa 7OFL20-19 24,263             
(c)

24,263 -                       

General Fund IIIB B1GL 66,845             
(a)

37,569            104,414         -                       
Public Health L & C 
Program Fund LCPF 3,578               

(a)
3,578             -                       

State Health Facilities 
Citation Penalties 
Account SDFL 1,219               

(a)
1,114                       2,333 -                       

SNF Quality & 
Accountability SNFL 16,996             

(a)
16,996 -                       

Total Ombudsman 144,810           37,734            -                       4,555                       187,099 3,606                   

Congregate Nutrition

Federal Title IIIC1 3C1L19-19 36,608             
(b)

335                 -                       813                          37,756           1,148                   

Federal Title IIIC1 3C1L20-19 98,417             
(c)

-                       98,417 -                       

General Fund C1 C1GL 45,917             
(a)

87,282            -                       133,199 87,282                 

NSIP C1 NC1L19-19 4,302               
(b)

476                 4,778             476                      

NSIP C1 NC1L20-19 12,858             
(c)

12,858 -                       
Total Congregate Nutrition 198,102           88,093            -                       813                          287,008 88,906                 

Home-Delivered Meals

Federal Title IIIC2 3C2L19-19 21,130             
(b)

300                 -                       1,043                       22,473           1,343                   

Federal Title IIIC2 3C2L20-19 63,388             
(c)

-                       63,388 -                       

General Fund C2 C2GL 201,808           
(a)

177,209          -                       379,017 177,209               

NSIP C2 NC2L19-19 7,006               
(b)

776                 7,782             776                      

NSIP C2 NC2L20-19 20,940             
(c)

20,940 -                       
Total Home Delivered Meals 314,272           178,285          -                       1,043                       493,600 179,328               

Disease Prevention

Federal Title IIID 3DFL19-19 747                  
(b)

23                   508                          1,278             531                      

Federal Title IIID 3DFL20-19 2,278               
(c)

2,278 -                       
Total Disease Prevention 3,025               23                   -                       508                          3,556 531                      

Family Caregiver

Federal Title IIIE 3EFL19-19 4,802               
(b)

200                 -                       2,377                       7,379             2,577                   

Federal Title IIIE 3EFL20-19 14,793             
(c)

-                       14,793 -                       
Total Title IIIE 19,595             200                 -                       2,377                       22,172 2,577                   

Elder Abuse Prevention

Federal Title VII 7EFL19-19 145                  
(b)

36                            181                36                        

Federal Title VII 7EFL20-19 440                  
(c)

440 -                       
Total Elder Abuse Prevention 585                  -                 -                       36                            621 36                        

AREA PLAN
Budget Display

Fiscal Year 2019-20 (Federal Fiscal Years 2019 & 2020)

County of Inyo

Page 13 of 14



State of California Award #: AP-1920-16
California Department of Aging Date: 12/13/2019

Amendment #: 2
Exhibit B

12 months (July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020)
Project Number Baseline Adjustments Transfers One-Time Only Updated Total Net Change

AREA PLAN
Budget Display

Fiscal Year 2019-20 (Federal Fiscal Years 2019 & 2020)

County of Inyo

Administration

Federal Title IIIB 3BAL19-19 4,011               
(b)

-                       4,011             -                       

Federal Title IIIB 3BAL20-19 14,890             
(c)

-                       14,890 -                       

Federal Title IIIC1 C1AL19-19 5,949               
(b)

-                       5,949             -                       

Federal Title IIIC1 C1AL20-19 15,994             
(c)

-                       15,994 -                       

Federal Title IIIC2 C2AL19-19 3,434               
(b)

-                       3,434             -                       

Federal Title IIIC2 C2AL20-19 10,301             
(c)

-                       10,301 -                       

Federal Title IIIE 3EAL19-19 2,016               
(b)

-                       2,016             -                       

Federal Title IIIE 3EAL20-19 6,210               
(c)

-                       6,210 -                       

General Fund C1 1GAL 95                    
(a)

-                       95 -                       

General Fund C2 2GAL 25                    
(a)

-                       25 -                       
Total Administration 62,925             -                 -                       -                           62,925 -                       

Funding Summary
Federal Funds 511,055           2,910              -                       9,745                       523,710 12,655                 
General Fund 314,690           302,060          -                       -                           616,750 264,491               
Public Health L & C 
Program Fund 3,578               -                 -                       -                           3,578             -                       
SNF Quality & 
Accountability 16,996             -                 -                           16,996 -                       
State Health Facilities 
Citation Penalties 
Account 1,219               -                 1,114                       2,333 -                       
Grand Total - All Funds 847,538           304,970          -                       10,859                     1,163,367 277,146               

  Comments:

    The maximum amount of Title IIIE expenditures allowable for supplemental services is: 7,472             

    The maximum amount of Title IIIE expenditures allowable for Grandparents is: 3,736             

    The minimum General Fund to be expended for State Match in Title III is: 19,120           

CFDA NUMBER Year
93.041 2019 Older American Act Title VII- Elder Abuse Prevention
93.041 2020 Older American Act Title VII- Elder Abuse Prevention
93.042 2019 Older American Act Title VII- Ombudsman
93.042 2020 Older American Act Title VII- Ombudsman
93.043 2019 Older American Act Title III- Preventive Health
93.043 2020 Older American Act Title III- Preventive Health
93.044 2019 Older American Act Title III- Supportive Services
93.044 2020 Older American Act Title III- Supportive Services
93.045 2019 Older American Act Title III- Congregate Meals
93.045 2020 Older American Act Title III- Congregate Meals
93.045 2019 Older American Act Title III- Home-Delivered Meals
93.045 2020 Older American Act Title III- Home-Delivered Meals
93.052 2019 Older American Act Title III- Family Caregivers
93.052 2020 Older American Act Title III- Family Caregivers
93.053 2019 Older American Act Nutrition Services Incetive Program
93.053 2020 Older American Act Nutrition Services Incetive Program

(a)
  Funds must be expended by 6/30/20 and final expenditures reported in closeout by 7/31/20.

(b) Final expenditures reported in closeout by 7/31/20.  The baseline request to be transferred for the project (7/1/19-9/30/19)
is due 5/1/19.  These funds may not be carried over into a following year contract.
(c) Funds must be reported in closeout by 7/31/20 and may be carried over into the following year contract.  The baseline request to be transferred for the project
(10/1/19-6/30/20) is due 2/15/20.

2001CAOANS-00

1901CAOAHD-01
2001CAOAHD-00
1901CAOAFC-01
2001CAOAFC-00
1901CAOANS-00

2001CAOAPH-00
1901CAOASS-01
2001CAOASS-00
1901CAOACM-01
2001CAOACM-00

1901CAOAEA-01
2001CAOAEA-00
1901CAOAOM-01
2001CAOAOM-00
1901CAOAPH-01

Award # Award Name

Page 14 of 14



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  February 25, 2020 

FROM:  Lucy Vincent 
 
SUBJECT:  Ratification of Contract between County of Inyo and Anne Sippi Treatment Group 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board ratify and approve the contract between County of Inyo and Anne Sippi Treatment Group for 
residential placement for an adult in need of this level of care in an amount not to exceed $26,000 for the period 
of February 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020, and authorize the Chairperson to sign the contract and HIPAA Business 
Associate Agreement, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
Anne Sippi provides specialized services that meet the recovery needs of persons with severe mental illness. 
Often these are persons who have received care in an locked setting who are ready to step down from acute 
care to a less restrictive environment. The Anne Sippi transitional social rehabilitation program offers an array of 
services to support and encourage recovery, including a work experience program (in a ranch setting). This 
placement meets the treatment needs of this individual. We have had successful outcomes for persons placed in 
this program in the past.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Your Board could choose not to approve this contract. Appropriate placements are difficult to obtain and there is 
no guarantee that another facility that offers proper care will be found.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Inyo County Courts and HHS Social Services Division
 
FINANCING:
100% Mental Health Realignment Funds (clients may be able to partially reimburse with SSI payments). This 
expense will be budgeted in Mental Health (045200) in Support & Care (5508). No County General Funds.
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Anne Sippi Treatment Group Agreement FY1920
2. HIPAA Business Associate Agreement



Agenda Request 
Page 2

 
APPROVALS:
Lucy Vincent Created/Initiated - 2/6/2020
Darcy Ellis Approved - 2/6/2020
Lucy Vincent Approved - 2/7/2020
Marilyn Mann Approved - 2/7/2020
Meaghan McCamman Approved - 2/15/2020
Melissa Best-Baker Approved - 2/15/2020
Marshall Rudolph Approved - 2/18/2020
Aaron Holmberg Approved - 2/19/2020
Amy Shepherd Approved - 2/19/2020
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 2/19/2020













































Insurance Requirements Attachment 
 

County of Inyo Insurance Standards- No. 1a 
Hospital Inpatient Psychiatric Services 

Page 1 of 3 

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims 
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the 
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or 
employees.  
 
MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE  
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:  
 

Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01 covering CGL 
on an “occurrence” basis, including products and completed operations, property damage, 
bodily injury and personal & advertising injury with limits no less than $10,000,000 per 
occurrence. If a general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply 
separately to this project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general aggregate limit shall 
be twice the required occurrence limit. Limit may be satisfied with a CGL policy as specified 
above with limits no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence, plus an umbrella or following-form 
excess policy with limits no less than $10,000,000 per occurrence. 

Additional Insured Status. Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers 
are to be covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of 
work or operations performed by or on behalf of the Consultant including materials, parts, or 
equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability coverage 
can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant’s insurance (at least as broad 
as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 
forms if later revisions used).  
 

Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001 covering, Code 1 (any 
auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non-owned), with limit no 
less than $5,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage. Limit may be reduced 
to $1,000,000 if contractor will not be transporting patients outside of their facility. 

 
Workers’ Compensation: as required by the State of California, with Statutory Limits, and 
Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily 
injury or disease.  

Waiver of Subrogation. Consultant hereby grants to Inyo County a waiver of any right to 
subrogation which any insurer of said Consultant may acquire against Inyo County by virtue of 
the payment of any loss under such insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement 
that may be necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless 
of whether or not Inyo County has received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the 
insurer.  
 
Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions): appropriate to the Consultant’s profession, 
with limit no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence or claim, $2,000,000 aggregate.  
 
Cyber Liability Insurance: as required due to access and management of electronic medical 
records, with limits not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence or claim. Coverage shall be 
sufficiently broad to respond to the duties and obligations related to electronic medical 
records, and shall include, but not be limited to, claims involving invasion of privacy violations, 
information theft, damage to or destruction of electronic information, release of private 



Insurance Requirements Attachment 
 

County of Inyo Insurance Standards- No. 1a 
Hospital Inpatient Psychiatric Services 

Page 2 of 3 

information, alteration of electronic information, extortion, and network security. The policy 
shall provide coverage for breach response costs as well as regulatory fines and penalties as 
well as credit monitoring expenses with limits sufficient to respond to these obligations.  
 
If the Consultant maintains broader coverage and/or higher limits than the minimums shown 
above, Inyo County requires and shall be entitled to the broader coverage and/or the higher 
limits maintained by the contractor. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified 
minimum limits of insurance and coverage shall be available to Inyo County.  
 
OTHER INSURANCE PROVISIONS  
The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:  
 
Primary Coverage  
For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant’s insurance coverage shall be primary 
insurance primary coverage at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects Inyo County, its 
officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by 
Inyo County, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s 
insurance and shall not contribute with it.  
 
Notice of Cancellation  
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be canceled, except 
with notice to Inyo County.  
 
Self-Insured Retentions  
Self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by Inyo County. Inyo County may 
require the Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim 
administration, and defense expenses within the retention. The policy language shall provide, 
or be endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied by either the named 
insured or Inyo County.  
 
Acceptability of Insurers  
Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to conduct business in the state with a 
current A.M. Best’s rating of no less than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to Inyo County.  
 
Claims Made Policies  
If any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:  
1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract or the 

beginning of contract work.  

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for at least five 
(5) years after completion of the contract of work.  

3. If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made policy 
form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date, the Consultant must 
purchase “extended reporting” coverage for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of 
contract work.  

 
Verification of Coverage  



Insurance Requirements Attachment 
 

County of Inyo Insurance Standards- No. 1a 
Hospital Inpatient Psychiatric Services 

Page 3 of 3 

Consultant shall furnish Inyo County with original Certificates of Insurance including all 
required amendatory endorsements (or copies of the applicable policy language effecting 
coverage required by this clause) and a copy of the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the 
CGL policy listing all policy endorsements to Inyo County before work begins. However, failure 
to obtain the required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant’s 
obligation to provide them. Inyo County reserves the right to require complete, certified copies 
of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required by these specifications, at 
any time.  
 
Subcontractors  
Consultant shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the 
requirements stated herein, and Contractor shall ensure that Inyo County is an additional 
insured on insurance required from subcontractors.  
 
Special Risks or Circumstances  
Inyo County reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on the 

nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances. 

-end- 















County of Inyo

Clerk of the Board
 

DEPARTMENTAL - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  February 25, 2020 

FROM:  Assistant Clerk of the Board 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of Supervisors meeting of February 18, 2020.
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved the minutes as 
requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County’s webpage, www.inyocounty.us.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
N/A
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A
 
FINANCING:
N/A
 
ATTACHMENTS:

 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 2/19/2020
Darcy Ellis Final Approval - 2/19/2020



County of Inyo

Health & Human Services
 

TIMED ITEMS - ACTION REQUIRED
 
MEETING:  February 25, 2020 

FROM:  Lucy Vincent 
 
SUBJECT:  Codify the County of Inyo Behavioral Health Advisory Board 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Request Board enact a proposed ordinance titled, "An Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, 
State of California, Amending Title 2 of the Inyo County Code to Add a Chapter Pertaining to the County 
Behavioral Health Advisory Board."
 
SUMMARY/JUSTIFICATION:
The Bronzan-McCorquodale Act, codified as Section 5600, et seq., of the California Welfare and Institutions 
Code, requires each County to form a Mental Health Board that provides advice, evaluations, and reviews of the 
County’s mental health needs, services, facilities, and special problems. Establishing a Behavioral Health 
Advisory Board (BHAB), which acts as the Mental Health Board will the integrated nature of Inyo County’s mental 
health and substance use disorders programs. 

This ordinance would codify the existence of the BHAB consistent with its bylaws, and would permit the BHAB to 
amend its bylaws to include Board-appointed alternate members for each seat on the BHAB. Having alternates 
appointed for each seat would better ensure that a quorum can be established for the purpose of conducting 
business. 

Your Board waived the first reading of the proposed ordinance on February 18, 2020; the Department 
respectfully requests your Board now enact the ordinance. 

BACKGROUND/HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS: 
N/A
 
ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board could: 1) choose not to amend the Code; 2) Revise the proposed ordinance and introduce it as 
revised; 3) Give other direction to staff; or 4) Take no action.
 
OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
N/A

 



Agenda Request 
Page 2

FINANCING:
None
 
ATTACHMENTS:
1. 2020 Ordinance Adding BHAB Code Sections
 
APPROVALS:
Darcy Ellis Created/Initiated - 2/19/2020
Marilyn Mann Final Approval - 2/19/2020



1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-_______ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF INYO, STATE 

OF CALIFORNIA, AMENDING TITLE 2 OF THE 

INYO COUNTY CODE TO ADD A CHAPTER PERTAINING TO THE  

COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD 

The Board of Supervisors of Inyo County ordains as follows: 

SECTION ONE. PURPOSE. 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to update the Inyo County Code to include provisions 

governing the County Behavioral Health Advisory Board. 

SECTION TWO. AUTHORITY. 

This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to the authority given the Inyo County Board of Supervisors 

by California Welfare and Institutions Code § 5604. 

SECTION THREE.  FINDINGS. 

California Welfare and Institutions Code § 5600, et seq. requires that each County in California 

create a Mental Health Board that provides advice, evaluations, and reviews of the County’s 

mental health needs, services, facilities, and special problems.  The Board of Supervisors finds 

that the creation of such a board, which will be known in Inyo County as the Behavioral Health 

Advisory Board, will further the County’s mission to provide comprehensive and effective 

behavioral health services to its residents. 

SECTION FOUR. TITLE 2 OF THE INYO COUNTY CODE AMENDED. 

Title 2 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended to include a new chapter, numbered as 

Chapter 2.54, and entitled “Behavioral Health Advisory Board.”  The contents and subsections of 

Chapter 2.54 are attached hereto as Exhibit A.  

SECTION FIVE. SEVERABILITY. 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to 

be invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision 

shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The Board hereby 

declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each and every section, subsection, 

sentence, clause, or phrase not declared invalid or unconstitutional without regard to whether any 

portion of this Ordinance would be subsequently declared invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION SIX.  EFFECTIVE DATE. 

This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect thirty (30) days after its adoption. 



2 

Before the expiration of fifteen (15) days from the adoption hereof, this ordinance shall be 

published as required by Government Code Section 25124. The Clerk of the Board is hereby 

instructed and ordered to so publish this ordinance together with the names of the Board 

members voting for or against the same. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of ____________, 2020, by the following vote: 

AYES:  _______ 

NOES:  _______ 

ABSTAIN: _______ 

ABSENT: _______ 

________________________________   

Matt Kingsley, Chairperson 

Inyo County Board of Supervisors 

ATTEST: Clint Quilter 

Clerk of the Board 

By: _____________________________ 

Darcy Ellis, Assistant 

Assistant Clerk of the Board 



3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A 



4 

 

Inyo County Code Chapter 2.54 – Behavioral Health Advisory Board 

 

2.54.010  Findings and Purpose. 

 

 The Board of Supervisors of the County of Inyo finds that: 

 

 The Bronzan-McCorquodale Act, codified as Section 5600, et seq., of the California Welfare 

and Institutions Code, requires each County in the State to form a Mental Health Board that 

provides advice, evaluations, and reviews of the County’s mental health needs, services, 

facilities, and special problems.  The Board of Supervisors finds that the creation of such a board 

will further the County’s mission to provide comprehensive and effective behavioral health 

services to its residents. 

 

2.54.020  Establishment of a Board. 

 

 There is established a commission to be known as the Inyo County Behavioral Health 

Advisory Board (“BHAB”) that is intended to fill the role of the Mental Health Advisory Board 

required by the Bronzan-McCorquodale Act. 

 

2.54.030 Duties of the Board.  

 

 The BHAB is charged with the following duties:  

 

A. Review and evaluate the community's mental health needs, services, facilities, and 

special problems. 

 

B. Review any County agreements entered into pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 

Section 5650. 

 

C. Advise the Board of Supervisors and the Director of Behavioral Health as to any aspect 

of the local mental health program. 

 

D. Review and approve the procedures used to ensure citizen and professional involvement 

at all stages of the planning process. 

 

E. Submit an annual report to the Board of Supervisors on the needs and performance of the 

County's mental health system. 

 

F. Review and make recommendations on any applicants for the appointment of the 

Director of Behavioral Health. The BHAB shall be included in the selection process prior 

to the vote of the Board of Supervisors. 

 

G. Review and comment on the County's performance outcome data and communicate its 

findings to the California Behavioral Health Planning Council. 

 

H. Assess the impact of the realignment of services from the state to the County, on services 

delivered to clients and in the local community. 



5 

 

 

 Nothing in this part shall be construed to limit the ability of the Board of Supervisors to 

transfer additional duties or authority to the BHAB. 

 

2.54.040  Advisory Powers Only. 

 

 The powers and duties of the BHAB shall be advisory only.  The BHAB shall have no power 

to take any action on behalf of the County. 

 

2.54.050  Membership. 

 

A. The membership of the BHAB shall consist of one member of the Board of 

Supervisors, one consumer who is receiving or has received mental health services, 

and one family member of a consumer who is receiving or has received mental health 

services.  The remaining two seats may be filled by general members of the public. 

 

B. For each seat on the BHAB, there shall exist one primary member and one alternate 

member.  The alternate members may participate in all BHAB meetings but may only 

cast votes in the event the primary member is absent from a BHAB meeting.  

Alternate members may contribute to the formation of a quorum in the event that a 

primary member is absent.  

 

C. Members shall be residents of Inyo County who, when possible, represent the 

demographics and the ethnic diversity of the County. 

 

D. No member of the BHAB or his or her spouse shall be a full-time or part-time 

employee of a County mental health service, an employee of the State Department of 

Health Care Services, or an employee of, or a paid member of the governing body of, 

a mental health contract agency. 

 

2.54.060  Terms – Appointment. 

 

 Commission members shall be appointed by the Board of Supervisors. Commission members 

shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Supervisors. The term of office of each member shall 

be for three years. 

 

2.54.070  Terms – Staggered. 

 

 Upon the initial appointment of all BHAB members, the Board of Supervisors shall equitably 

stagger the terms so that approximately one-third of appointments expire in each year. 

 

2.54.080  Vacancies and Removal. 

 

A. A vacancy on the commission shall occur automatically on the occurrence of any of the 

following events before the expiration of the term: 

a. Removal of the incumbent for any reason; 

b. Death or resignation of the incumbent; 



6 

 

c. Ceasing to be a representative from the various categories provided for in Section 

2.54.050; 

d. Failing to attend an amount of meetings, as specified in the BHAB’s bylaws;  

 

B. The Board of Supervisors may remove a commission member at will. 

 

C. The Board of Supervisors shall make interim appointments to fill unexpired terms in the 

event of vacancies occurring during the term of members of the BHAB.  

 

2.54.090  BHAB Subject to Ralph M. Brown Act. 

 

 The BHAB’s meetings are subject to the open meeting laws contained in the Ralph M. 

Brown Act. 

 

2.54.100  Conflict of Interest. 

 

 Members of the BHAB shall abstain from voting on any issue in which the member has a 

financial interest as defined in Section 87103 of the California Government Code.  The BHAB 

shall be subject to Political Reform Act of 1974, California Government Code Section 1090 and 

1125 et seq., and any other state or local laws regarding conflicts of interest. 

 

2.54.110  Compensation. 

 

 The members of the BHAB shall serve without compensation but may receive actual and 

necessary expenses as are incurred in carrying out their duties.  The expenses may include travel, 

lodging, child care, and meals for the members of an advisory board while on official business as 

approved by the director of the local mental health program. 

 

2.54.120  Bylaws 

 

 The BHAB may adopt bylaws governing any aspect of its operations, including membership, 

duties, meetings, and finances.  These bylaws shall not be inconsistent with Chapter 2.54 of this 

Code or the Bronzan-McCorquodale Act.  Any bylaw in conflict with Chapter 2.54 of this Code 

or the Bronzan-McCorquodale Act shall be null and void.  

 



SHERIFF
INYO COUNTY, CA

"A Professional Seryrce Agency"

Memorandum
Sheriff Hollowell, U/S Pritchard, Lt. Sparks, Sgt. Carter

Riannah Reade, Administrative Assistant to the Sheriff

Board of Supervisors, CAO, Assistant to the Board

February 18,2020

December2019 overtime

OFFICE OF THE

To:

From:

GGr

Date:

Re:

JEFF R HOLLOWELL
SHERIFF

ERIC PRITCHARD
UNDERSHERIFF

Following, please find the amount of overtime expended and overtime balances for the month
of December 2019.

Expended

$5,544.24

$4,220.11

$22,858.07

$5,895.79

$10,098.03

$48,616.24

Budqet

Sheriff General

Kitchen Services

Sheriff Safety

Jail General

Jail Safetv

Grand Total

Budset #

022700

022701

022710

022900

022910

Account Director Reports are attached. lf you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

P.O. Drawer "S" (550 South Clay Street) Independence, CA 93526
Phone: 760-878-0383 Fax:760-878-0389

Thank you.



DECEMBER OVERTIME: 48,6L6.24

CrsditDebitReference
BUDG

TRNS

TRNS

5003

5003

5003

BUDG

TRNS

TRNS

5003

s003

s003

BUDG

TRNS

TRNS

5003

s003

5003

BUDG

TRNS

TRNS

5003

5003

5003

BUDG

TRNS

TRNS

5003

5003

5003

022700

022700 L2/20/2019 SHERTFF

022700 !312020 SHER|FF

02270!
022707 72/20/2019 KTTCHEN SERVTCES

022701. 1./3/2020 KTTCHENSERVTCES

0227r0
022770 12/2012019 SHERTFF - SAFETY

o227ro L/3/202O SHERTFF -SAFETY

022900

022900 t2/20/21r9 )AtL
022900 L/312020 JArr

0229L0

0229L0 t2/2O/2O19 JAtL- SAFEry

o229L0 t/3/2O2O JArL-SAFETY

GRS.

GRS.

02260DP

02010DP

EARN REG

EARN REG

GRS.

GRS.

02260DP

02010DP

EARN REG

EARN REG

GRS.

GRS.

02260DP
02010DP

EARN REG

EARN REG

3,638.s1

1",905.73

5,544.24

2,570.44

1,649.67

4,220.!L

r.3,329.09

9,s28.98

22,8s8.07

3,716.79

2,L79.00

5,895.79

5,902.64

4,195.39

10,098,03

3,638.51

L,905.73

2,570.44

1,649.67

13,329.09

9,s28.98

3,7L6.79

2,r79.00

5,902.64

4,195.39

72,000.00

72,000.00

72,000.00

L8,000.00

r.8,000.00

L8,000.00

302,500.00

302,500.00

302,s00.00

130,000.00

130,000.00

130,000.00

100,000.00

100,000.00

100,000.00

3,881.66

3,881.66

3,881.66

3,46L.37

3,46L.37

3,461.37

24,138.12

24,r38.L2

24,t38.L2

8,992.21

8,992.27

8,992.21

13,262.80

13,262.80

13,262.80

31,179.88

31,179.88

31,179.88

76,428.20

t6,428.20
t6,428.20

1ss,658.66

155,658,66

155,658.66

54,7L7.ta
54,7t7.18
54,7L7.78

65,9r0.78

65,910.78

65,9L0.78

40,820.L2

40,820.L2

40,820.r2

1,571.80

1,57L.80

1,571.80

146,841".34

746,84'J-.34

146,84L34

75,282.82

75,282.82

75,282.82

34,089.22

34,089.22

34,089.22

43.31

43.31 3

43.31 3

9r.27
91,.27 3

91,.27 3

51.46

51.46 3

51.46 3

42.O9

42.09

42.09

GRS.

GRS.

02260DP

02010DP

EARN REG

EARN REG

GRS,

GRS.

o2260DP

020L0DP

EARN REG

EARN REG

6s.91

65.91

65.91



SHERIFF
INYO COUNTY, CA

nnA Professional Serwice Agency"

Memorandum

Sheriff Hollowell, U/S Pritchard, Lt. Sparks, Sgt. Carter

Riannah Reade, Administrative Assistant to the Sheriff

Board of Supervisors, CAO, Assistant to the Board

February 18,2020

January 2020 overtime

OFFICE OF THE

To:

From:

GG:

Date:

Re:

JEFF R HOLLOWELL
SHERIFF

ERIC PRITCHARD
UNDERSHERIFF

Following, please find the amount of overtime expended and overtime balances for the month
of Janua 2020.

Account Director Reports are attached. lf you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

P.O. Drawer "S" (550 South Clay Street) Independence,CA93526
Phone:760-878-0383 Fax:760-878-0389

Expended

$1,975.93

$ 1,811.70

$ 14,609.14

$ 6,813.21

$ 9,067.41

$ 34,277.39

Budqet

Sheriff General

Kitchen Services

Sheriff Safety

Jail General

Jail Safety

Grand Total

Budget #

022700

022701

022710

022900

022910

Thank you



1i.(1t,iotd, '

BUD6

TRNS

TRNS

BUDG

TRNS

TRNS

BUDG

TRNS

TRNS

5003

s003

s003

5003

5003

5003

5003

5003

s003

GRS. 02020DP

02030DP

022700

o2z70o rlLT l2oz0 SHERTFF

a2Z7O0 Ll3tl2020 SHERTFF

022900

022900 L/L7/2O2O )AtL
o229O0 u37/2OZo tAtL

o229r0
o229LA r/1712020 .lArL- SAFETY

o2z9L0 !3rlzo20 JA|L - SAFETY

EARN REG

EARN REG

EARN REG

EARN REG

EARN REG

EARN REG

EARN REG

EARN REG

1,097.50

878.43

1,975.93

r,I77.73
633.97

r,8LL.70

7,396.s9

7,2L2.55

L4,609.74

1,097.50

878.43

L,!77.73
633.97

7,396.59

7,212.55

72,000.00

72,000,00

18,000.00

18,000.00

18,000.00

302,500.00

302,s00.00

302,500.00

130,000.00

130 000.00

130,000.00

100,000.00

100,000.00
100,000,00

750.s4

750.54

s95.86

596.86

596.85

9,860.85

9,860,86

9,860.86

L,462.27

r,462.27

1,462.27

s,s56,65

5,556.6s

5,555.65

3L,930.42

3!,930.42
3t,930.42

x7,0:25.06

L7,025,06

L7,025.06

L65,5L9.52

165.s19.s2
165,519.52

56,L79.45

56,L79.45

56,I79,45

7L,467.43

7r.467.43
7L,467,43

974.94

974.94

974.94

136,980.48

136,980.r18

136,980.48

73,820.55

73,820.ss

73,820.55

28,532,57

28,532.57

28,532.57

94.58

94.58 3

94.58 3

44.35

GRS,

40,059.58 44.35 3

40,069.s8 44.35 3

BUDG

TRNS

TRNS

5003

5003

5003

BUDG

TRNS

TRNS

s003

s003

5003

GR5,

GRS.

02020DP

02030DP

EARN REG

EARN REG

o2z70L

02'27OI Il17 12020 KTTCHEN SERVTCES

o227or Ll3Ll2020 KTTCHENSERVTCES

022770

o227rl r/r7/2020 SHERIFF-SAFETY GRS.

ozzTLa r13u2020 SHERTFF-SAFETY GRS.

54.72

54.72 3

54.72 3

GRS.

GRS.

02020DP

02030DP

02020DP

02030DP

02020DP

020300P

3,118.82 1L18.82
3,694.39 3,694.39
6,813.21

5,955.84 5,956.84

3,110.57 3,110.57

9,067.4r

43.2r
43.21 3

43.21 3

7L.47

7L,47 3

77.47 3

GRS.

GRS.



RECAP - SHERIFF AND JAIL OVERTIME REPORTS

20't7-'t8 Sheriff $11,065.59 $20,242.12 $28,944.73 $29,481.41 $27.744.11 $24.477.64 $28.103.35 $41 ,421 .02 $37,375.94 $37,296.86 $47,1s9.24 $34.444.74
2018-19 Sheriff $30,007.83 $35,105.63 $32,851 .89 $39.974.03 $46.069.22 18.481 .91 $20.315.85 $46.228.30 $39.287.64 $17.562.91 $36.859.08$18,250.43
2019-20 Sheriff $30,505.68 $27,102.42 $48,174.77 $20,478.69 $18,120.11 $28,402.31 $16,585.07

$20,798.28 187.15 13 $16 028.87 182.45$1 $21 706.53 $37,581.318 ,481.47 $21 98 039.82

201 8-1 I Jail $16,098.14 $25,807.03 $20j02.75 $17,466.66 $34,254.65 $15.772.70 $17,163.57 $41 .910.65 s22.077.99 $23,275.03 $40.418.72
2019-20 Jail $19,396.13 $12.299.11 $31,263.71 $19,587.92 $18,504.72 $20,213.93 $17,962.32

FY Year . Budget July August Sept. May June TOTAL

TOTAL FY 2017-I8

TOTAL FY 2018-I9

TOTAL FY 20I9.2O

$367,756.75

$189,368.05

337.85

$6 I 8,094.60

$665,49t.52

Average for 12 months

Average for 12 months

$5 r,507.88

$55,457.63



0.00

$211,530.00
170 1.00
150 740.O0

$180,113.00
844.00

$225,54'1 .00

800.00

$238,726.66
700.24
721.53
164.87

14

$278,559.30

.00
190.00

$109,349.00
.00

$1 00
00

$93,788.00
$1 60

74

$167,760.40
47

$126,025.57

3

TOTAL FY 2005-06

TOTAL FY 2006.07

TOTAL FY 2OO7-08

TOTAL FY 2OO8-09

TOTAL FY2OO9-10

TOTAL FY 20IO-I I

TOTAL FY 2011.12

TOTAL FY 2012.13

TOTAL FY 2013-I4

TOTAL FY 20I4-15

TOTAL FY 20I5-16

TOTAL FY 20I6-17

$289.4s6.00

$338,345.00

$466,80s.00

$358,977.00

$326,477.00

$3ss,588.00

$346,065.26

$4 12,755.98

$4ss,482.93

s481,842.34

$485,394.36

$404,584.87

Average for 12 month

Average for 11 months

Average for 12 months

Average for 12 months

Average for 12 month

Average for 12 month

Average for 12 month

Average for 11 month

Average for 12 month

Average for 12 month

Average for 12 months

Average for 12 months

$30,758.64

$38,840.3 I

$29,914.75

s27,206.41

$29,632.33

$28,83 1.77

$34,396.33

$37,9s6.91

$40,1 53.53*

$40,449.s3 *

$33,71s.41 '

14.00

+Does not
include jail
kitchen
services
overtime -
began
including
kitchen
services l-16

2001-02 Sheriff $17,568.00 $29,776.00 $24, 716.00 $1 3,106.00 $20.122.00 $16,130.00 $15.730.00 $22,121 .O0 $14,773.00 $15,321.00 $17,440.00 $22,507.00
$26.409.00 $18.875.00 14.597.00 20.582.00 $16.614.00 15.1 96.00 $18.846.00 i12,354.00 i24,390.00 $17.704.00 $16,251 .00 $9,712.002002-03 Sheriff

10,218.002003t04 Sheriff $20,652.00 $10,562.00 $14,292.00 $14,577.00 $13,484.00 $12,317.00 $22,540.00 $17,773.O0 $13,934.00 7,070.00

2004t05 Sheriff $19,859.00 $9,096.00 $10,036.00 $9,072.00 $1 1 ,197.00 $6,305.00 $15.019.00 $9,794.00 $11,564.00 $17,223.00 $17,635.00 $13,940.00
,16,384.00 17,515.00 $13,259.00 16,317.002005-06 Sheriff $24,078.00 $18,496.00 $12,444.00 $15,841 .00 $11,371 .00 $15,300.00 $19,108.00

2006-07 Sheriff $26,310.00 $22,12O.00 $24,151 .00 $20,575.00 $24,085.00 $17,224.00 $23,530.00 $ 17,540.00 $15,848.00 $22,461.00
2007-o8 Sheriff $35,499.00 $17,506.00 31.975.00 15.535.00 $20,842.00 21 ,968.00 $21.705.00 $26,047.00 $21,586.00 $37,1 45.00 $25,1 1 6.00 $24,931.00

i17.629.00 1,665.00 $17,567.00 $21,566.002008-09 Sheriff $47,862.00 $14,850.00 $19,384.00 $12,552.00 $14,621.00 $15,865.00 $13,449.00 $17,531 .00
15.917.00 $'1 't.942.002009-1 0 Sheriff $25,480.00 $17,722.00 $18,686.00 $16,444.00 $23,697.00 $24,697.00 $23,352.00 $13,600.00 $16,924.00 $1 3,1 87.00

Sheriff $23.723.00 $18.506.00 20.983.00 19.556.00 $17,956.00 31,825.00 18.752.O0 i19.447.00 $19,552.00 $27,651.00 $20,855.00 $22,994.002010-11
19.02 t .51 $22.352.19 $16,685.352011-12 Sheriff $19,382.00 $21,152.00 $26,936.00 $25,339.63 $22,334.58 $20,445.96 $15,581 .82 $13,929.99 $15,565.63

$16.712.412012-13 Sheriff $27.357.13 $28.796.44 $34,839.37 $24.645.46 $8,302.70 $22,742.47 $20,293.68 $27,727.58 $20,608.20 $18,933.99 $32,740.81
$22.010.90 19.269.13 $19.804.12 i23.103.59 $12.812.62 $40,657.55 $19,427.50 $25,615.562013-14 Sheriff $30,004.58 $21,924.03 $25,386.25 $27,705.70

22.238.43 \8.242.59 $15,773.842014-15 Sheriff $26,463.99 $25,1 10.54 $24,133.06 $29,228.12 $19,759.97 $1 8,506.1 I $16,919.22 $22,563.18 $15,225.74
$16.053.542015-16 Sheriff $24.435.78 $24,224.23 55 $38.122.69 $21 ,301 .83 $17,036.08 $17,675.83 $17.567.44 $24.144.24 $23,878.96 $35,380.97

$36,205.62

082.00

g
$5,706.00

$33,903.652016-17

2001

Sheriff

Jail

$21,623.98

00

$19,972.64

10 218.00

$53,767.93

I 00

$32,462.80

00

$25,088.47

.00

18,533.84

.00

$23,097.23

$5, I 94.00 1 .00 $11

.44

00

$39,488.09

$10,001 .00

5.996.00 00 $8,107.00 $6,863.00 $s,583.002002-03 Jail $9,902.00 $8,624.00 $8,077.00 $8,169.00 $11,434.00 $6,581.00 $11,095.00
i5,1 1 8.00 $7,077.002003-04 Jail $12,206.00 $12,147.00 $10,471 .00 $9,547.00 $10,858.00 $5,343.00 $7,927.00 $4,693.00 $7,235.00 $3,568.00

2004-05 Jail $9,905.00 $5.186.00 00 $5,598.00 $7,773.00 $5,1 78.00 $5,490.00 $9,208.00 $6,489.00 $6,684.00
i9.968.00 $10,325.002005-06 Jail $9,945.00 $9,954.00 $7,576.00 $10,669.00 $10,621 .00 $6,505.00 $10,788.00 $9,434.00 13,564.00

2006-07 Jail $18,236.00 $12,222.00 $14.583.00 $12.005.00 $11,769.00 $6, I 29.00 $16,260.00 $13,128.00 $8,156.00 $12,013.00

$6,721 .00 6,914.00 12,160.00 $22,521.00 $14,780.00 $17,172.002007-08 Jail $23,401 .00 $13,877.00 $17,485.00 $13,537.00 $10,586.00 7,076.00
;9.997.00 $15,558.00 $9,581.002008-09 Jail $14,812.00 $14,465.00 $12,613.00 $7,671.00 $9,841 .00 $9,357.00 $7,643.00 $12196.00 $9,702.00

$8.418.002009-1 0 Jail $14,060.00 $13.756.00 12.679.00 4 $7,094.00 $8,1 86.00 $4,464.00 $4,316.00 $5,379.00 $9,334.00 $7,729.00
$10,387.00 $7,85s.00 $7,666.002010-11 Jail $10,231 .00 $7,691 .00 $7,797.00 $4,241 .00 $5,946.00 $7,441.00 $7,761 .00 8,759.00

;3,511.28 5,396.'t 3201't-12 Jail $7,868.00 $9,148.00 $13,791 .00 $13,821.61 $11,'131 .78 $6,091 .73 $6,358.72 $7,627.21 $ 16,459.92 $8,1 33.22

$8,517.89 $1 29.2012-13 Jail $9.851 .94 s22.987.52 9.693.45 10.652.1 0 $7.537.09 12.630.63 s7.947.40 $9,120.59 $9,585.65 $6,475.67 $14,055.81
,9.993.15 5,089.23 $13,038.21 $22.289,162013-14 Jail $7,229.83 $11,249.70 $11,630.13 $7,756-07 $20,472.26 $14,211.87 $16,385.86 $8,399.09

',27.2'.17.52 $18,414.592014-15 Jail $14.641.52 $'15.248.',t7 $19,078.03 $23.753.40 $17,004.70 $14,894.58 $12,924.38 $15,169.08 $15,8'1 9.74 $13,51 1 .76
200,Jail $17.646.35 13.140.45 $15.147.73 13.187.70 $16,463.62 $1 1,935.64 $28,695.1 3 $13,643.97201 5-1 6 $20,388.98 $10,739.47 $24,152.37 $14,887.81

i19.361 .13 $18.1 31 .76 $13,376.702016-17 Jail $11,727.04 $15,302.99 $20,904.69 $14,220.17 $ 1 3,782.1 6 $9,788.37 $1 1,808.54 $18,898.78 $'t2,321.48



',1 ..'..li qil,'.r :.- :
..';..':r]]!.r''r.a

:: .rt\ -' .,, r'l;

-jirFli-: i,.j-'
{iii'i,-:::"::. ' ,a

.:'. ..1:lPtti_-,_...:
...'::. -;.:-..,r.:.,i

':,;l1l,i1;q'1 ,': :.;i:1 = l.:l'_:-..r.:,ri.;:

1 990-91 Sheriff 11 16.517.O7 11.888.82 $10,438.75 $10,805.87 $9,310.89
1991-92 Sheriff $15,462.13 13.296.38 $16.410.77 16,611.39 16,590.17 $10,124.27 $19,472.29 $20,262.10 $18,235.05 $21,753.68 $17,614.92 $13,814.82
1 992-93 Sheriff $22,655.27 $21,269.55 $27,322.32 $'t4,728.53 $8,522.72 $11,767.60 $7,O74.76 $8,183.73 $10,228.68 $1 6,1 06.1 6 $21,304.16 $12,040.58
1 993-94 Sheriff $ 1 2,1 94.84 $12,880.26 $11,796.20 $19,656.88 $9,736.05 $10,453.40 14.047.46 10.747.67 13.729.75 $15,248.90 $ 13.850.25 $12.729.83
1 994-95 Sheriff $19.768.43 17,650.58 $1 6,382.1 7 $8,178.84 $7,514.05 $5,283.38 $8,265.57 $6,077.04 $4,821.38 $7,312.77 $5,826.53 $8,107.30
1 995-96 Sheriff $10,267.77 $8,811.96 $7,581.31 $8,941 .34 $5,194.86 $2,945.02 $7,671 .86 $6,285.61 $3,953.81 $6,757.84 $7,095.62 $4,O22.16
1 996-97 Sheriff $5,717.1 3 $9,947.00 $7.858.83 15.222.O0 $14.247.00 $15.159.00 $11.174.00$9,382.00 $6,171 .00 $1 1,'184.51 $12,575.00
1 996/97 Holiday $7,483.00 Not Available $12,293.84 $4,296.00 $5,250.00 -0- $14,033.00 $1 1,063.00 -0- -0- $5,387.00
1 997-98 Sheriff $9,946 $10,073.00 $8,826.00 $11,306 $5,821.00 $6,832.00 11.354.00 12,618.00 $18,16't .00 $1 1 .419.00 $1 1,603.00
1 998-99 Sheriff $14,265 13,893.00 $13,762.00 $12,77O.00 $10,203.00 $10,119.00 $17,714.00 $14,606.00 $16,394.00 $9,834.00 $15,710.00 $1 5,312.00
'1999-20 Sheriff $18,980.00 $15,700.00 $18,380.00 $12,235.00 13,968.00 $12,751 .00 $15,919.00 $10,134.00 $18,225.00 $14,697.00 $13,545.00 $21 ,715.00
2000-0'1 Sheriff $17,948.00 $'l3,273.00 $12,379.00 i15,270.00 12.629.00 $13.537.00 $15.085.00 s10.156.00 $14,809.00i15,01 9.00 $18,333.00 $9,206.00

'1990-91 Jail $8,961.35 $9,734.76 $8,144.51 $8,780.58 $7,034.26 $8,454.56
1 991 -92 Jail $7,535.08 $6,561.64 $6,702.07 $9,498.79 $10,559.57 $6,237.61 $10,220.51 $5,694.12 $5,838.63 $7,923.09 $7,170.30 $5,339.41
1 992-93 Jail $'10,231 .09 $10,595.77 s11.379.12 s10.598.70 $8.404.39 $9,468.65$5,363.46 $4,O54-21 $4,434.02 $4,036.28 $5,468.12 $7,344.10
1 993-94 Jail $11,816.15 $7,687.97 $7,1 86.1 5 $8,495.28 $8,325.29 $9,581.32 $22,451 .63 $12,318.18 $13,524.36 $16,935.94 $13,848.56 $11,728.60
1 994-95 Jail $12,943.44 $9,290.30 $8,195.87 $2.714.16 $4,408.35 $1 .527.37 $5.078.75 $5,800.83 $3,493.95 $3,031 .58 $2,151 .83
1 995-96 Jail $7,984.10 $3.228.28 1,498.51$5,486.78 $2,338.29 $5,459.02 $2,536.07 $4,421.55 $3,424.93 $2,674.10 $2,420-38 $1,293.52
1 996-97 Jail $2,649.57 $1,745.00 $3,771 .33 $3,472.00 $9,341 .00 $7,985.00 2.620.00 $1,367.00 $2,344.00 $39,551 $2,561.00 $3,089.00
1 997-98 Jail $4,991.00 $9,012.00 $4,454.00 $6,044.00 $7,794.00 $7.849.00 $8.034.00 s7,836.00 6,958.00 $5,427.00$9,830.00 i12,752.O0
1 998-99 Jail s4.125.00 $6,301 .00$5,707.00 $8,030.00 $6,044.00 $6,680.00 $3,879.00 $4,800.00 $4,839.00 $4,051 .00 $7,1 45.00 $1 0,1 99.00
1 999-00 Jail $6,853.00 $6,196.00 $6,465.00 $5,768.00 9,512.00 $5,066.00 $4.447.00 $1,828.00 $4,381 .00 $21,862.00 $4,020.00 $6,281 .00
2000-01 Jail $4,1 1 7.00 $3,719.00 $7,353.00 $7,095.00 $6,491 .00 $8,085.00 $5,360.00 $7,218.00$9,549.00 $5,751 .00 $9,965.00 $6,111.00

.67
7.97

$181 ,204.06
157 .49

$1 15,188.04
16

7

$59,805.84
.00

86,249.00$
167

51 110.O2

80.82
91

$143,899.43
.35
53

$80,495.90
00

$82,679.00
4.00

Holiday

$121,502.69

$288,928.79

$272,581.9't

$300,970.92

$122,29s.49

$207,591.37

$s9,805.84

$2t4,662.00

$236,382.00

$268,928.00

$248,458.00

$325,174.00

$3 l 0,997.00

$266,39 1.00

$229,s97.00

average per month for 6 months

average per month

average per month

average per month

average per month

average for l2 months without Holiday

average for 12 months including Holiday

average per month

average per month

average for 12 month

Average for 12 month

Average for 12 month

Average for 12 month

Average for 12 month

Average for 12 month

$20,250.44

s24,077.39

$22,715.t6

$2s,080.91

$ 10,191 .29

$r7,299.28

$22,283.10

$ l 7,888.s0

$ 19,698.s0

$22,410.67

$20,704.83

s27,097.93

$25,916.47

$22,199.2s

$ 19,133.08

TOTAL 6months FY 1990-1991

TOTAL FY 1991-1992

TOTAL FY 1992-1993

TOTAL FY 1993-t994

TOTAL FY 1995-1996

TOTAL FY 1996-1997

TOTAL FY I997-98

TOTAL FY 1998-99

TOTAL FY 1999-2000

TOTAL FY 2000-2001

TOTAL FY 2001-2002

TOTAL Fy 2002-2003

TOTAL FY 2OO3O94

TOTAL FY 2OO4-05


	 Call to Order
	1. PUBLIC COMMENT

	 Closed Session
	2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATIO
	3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGA
	4. CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY’S LABOR NEGOTIATORS [Pursua

	 Open Session
	5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	6. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION AS REQUIRED BY LAW.
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two
	9. PROCLAMATION - Request Board: A) approve a proclam
	National Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month 2020


	 Consent Agenda
	10. Request Board authorize the Assistant County Admin
	Agenda Request Form
	Addendum to Fuel Card Service Agreement

	11. Request Board approve amendments to Article V of t
	Agenda Request Form
	First 5 Inyo County Commission Bylaws 1.2020
	Ordinance 1245


	 Departmental
	12. Request Board ratify and approve Amendment Number
	Agenda Request Form
	CDA Amendment 2 with Exhibits
	Amendment 2 Summary of Changes
	Area Plan Budget Summary

	13. Request Board ratify and approve the contract betw
	Agenda Request Form
	Anne Sippi Treatment Group Agreement FY1920
	HIPAA Business Associate Agreement

	14. Request Board receive an update on department oper
	15. Request Board approve the minutes of the regular B
	Agenda Request Form


	 Timed Items
	16. 10:30 A.M. - HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Request Boa
	Agenda Request Form
	2020 Ordinance Adding BHAB Code Sections


	 Comment
	17. PUBLIC COMMENT

	 Board Members and Staff Reports
	 Correspondence - Informational
	18. Inyo County Sheriff - Overtime reports for Sheriff
	OT Reports for Dec. 2019 and Jan. 2020





